
 

 6/7/2021 
Page 1 of  6 

AGENDA 
 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N Lincoln Blvd • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
 Monday, June 07, 2021 – 9:30 a.m. 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO IN PERSON MEETING (LISTENING ONLY) 
URL – https://www.uberconference.com/okconservation 

Conference Number - 877-865-2424   Alternate Phone – 405-293-8494 No PIN Needed 
Public Access to handout material:  

www.ok.gov/conservation 
 

1.    Call to Order 
 
2.    Roll call 

 
3.    Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.    Discussion and possible approval of the May 03, 2021 regular meeting minutes. 
 
5.    Discussion and possible approval of Claims and Financial Statement Summary (Exhibit     
      #1) 
 
6.    Recognition of Commission Employees: 

 a. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director, for 30 years of service. 
 

7.  Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2): 
    Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements: 

a. Oklahoma Office of Emergency Management 9-1-1 Management Authority (OCC-680) 
to create the call taking boundaries for each public agency certified by the 9-1-1 
Management Authority based on the information certified to the OK Tax Commission. 

b. Arbuckle Conservation District (OCC-681) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed 
Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this 
agreement is all of Arbuckle and Love County Conservation Districts; with the aide 
headquartered in Arbuckle Conservation District. 

c. Coal County Conservation District (OCC-682) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work 
area for this agreement is all of Coal and Johnston Counties; with the aide headquartered 
in Coal County Conservation District. 

d. East Canadian County Conservation District (OCC-683) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work 
area for this agreement is all of Central North Canadian River CD, East Canadian 
County CD, Kingfisher, Logan and Oklahoma County; with the aide headquartered in 
East Canadian County Conservation District. 

e. Garvin Conservation District (OCC-684) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed 
Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this 
agreement is all of Garvin County; with the aide headquartered in Garvin Conservation 

https://www.uberconference.com/okconservation
http://www.ok.gov/conservation


 

 6/7/2021 
Page 2 of  6 

District. 
f. Grady Conservation District (OCC-685) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed Aide 

with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this 
agreement is all of Grady County Conservation District; with the aide headquartered in 
Grady County Conservation District. 

g. Kiowa County Conservation District (OCC-686) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work 
area for this agreement is all of Kiowa and Washita Counties; with the aide 
headquartered in Kiowa County Conservation District. 

h. McClain County Conservation District (OCC-687) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work 
area for this agreement is all of McClain County; with the aide headquartered in McLain 
County Conservation District. 

i. Murray County Conservation District (OCC-688) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work 
area for this agreement is all of Murray and Johnston County Conservation Districts; 
with the aide headquartered in Murray County Conservation District. 

j. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-689) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work 
area for this agreement is all of Noble, Payne, Pawnee and Garfield County CD; with the 
aide headquartered in Noble County Conservation District. 

k. Okfuskee County Conservation District (OCC-690) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work 
area for this agreement is all of Okfuskee, Hughes and Seminole County Conservation 
Districts; with the aide headquartered in Okfuskee County Conservation District. 

l. Pontotoc County Conservation District (OCC-691) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work 
area for this agreement is all of Pontotoc County; with the aide headquartered in 
Pontotoc County Conservation District. 

m. Wagoner County Conservation District (OCC-692) to provide funds for a full-time 
Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work 
area for this agreement is all of Caney Valley CD, Wagoner, Muskogee, Sequoyah, 
Nowata, Mayes, Delaware, Craig and Cherokee County CD’s; with the aide 
headquartered in Wagoner County Conservation District. 

n. Arbuckle Conservation District (OCC-693) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

o. Coal County Conservation District (OCC-694) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

p. East Canadian County Conservation District (OCC-695) to provide funding for support 
of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be 
used for Commission approved expenses.  



 

 6/7/2021 
Page 3 of  6 

q. Garvin Conservation District (OCC-696) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

r. Grady County Conservation District (OCC-697) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

s. Kiowa County Conservation District (OCC-698) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

t. McClain County Conservation District (OCC-699) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

u. Murray County Conservation District (OCC-700) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

v. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-701) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

w. Okfuskee County Conservation District (OCC-702) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

x. Pontotoc County Conservation District (OCC-703) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

y. Wagoner County Conservation District (OCC-704) to provide funding for support of the 
Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used 
for Commission approved expenses.  

z. OMES Real Estate and Leasing Services (OCC-705) for agency office space in the 
agriculture building. 

     
Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreements: 

aa. Jefferson County Conservation District (OCC-629) to carry out tasks that will assist with 
delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance 
provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22. 

bb. McIntosh County Conservation District (OCC-626) to carry out tasks that will assist 
with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance 
provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22. 

cc. Murray County Conservation District (OCC-627) to carry out tasks that will assist with 
delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance 
provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22. 

dd. Ottawa County Conservation District (OCC-628) to carry out tasks that will assist with 
delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance 



 

 6/7/2021 
Page 4 of  6 

provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22. 
ee. American Farm Land Trust (OCC-611) will provide training, guidance and oversight for 

OCC and partners to develop a tool that characterizes the economic and environmental 
impacts of adopting soil health practices in a series of case studies such that Oklahoma 
could expand the model for use in other instances. Will include development of and 
training on a set of tools as well as development of summary reports for sharing. 
Amendment 1 – No cost time extension. 

ff. Grand River Dam Authority (OCC-663) to provide ½ time funding for a GRDA staff 
position to coordinate the Poultry Partners Project; specifically to facilitate meetings 
among poultry growers, neighbors and technical experts to design solutions to problems. 
Amendment 1 – No cost time extension. 

gg. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-624) to assist with financial support for 
multiple soil health economic studies across Oklahoma. Amendment 1 – No cost time 
extension. 

hh. Oklahoma Water Resources Board (OCC-630) to assist with financial support for 
multiple soil health economic studies and videography across Oklahoma. Amendment 1 
– No cost time extension. 

ii. The Nature Conservancy (OCC-623) to assist with financial support for multiple soil 
health economic studies across Oklahoma. Amendment 1 – No cost time extension. 

 
 8.  Out of State Travel Request (Exhibit #3). 
     a. NASCA Board Meeting in conjunction with the NACD Summer Meeting – July 24 – 27,  
       2021 – Chicago, Illinois. 
 
 9.  Discussion and possible approval of Commissioner and staff attendance to the National 

Association of Conservation Districts South Central Regional Meeting, August 12-13, 2021 
– Eureka Springs, Arkansas 

 
10.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments 
      (Exhibit #4).  
 
11.  Discussion and possible approval to reappoint Doug Eichelberger to the remainder of his    
     term on the North Caddo Conservation District Board, expiring June 30, 2022. 
 
12.  Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one 

eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #2 
(Exhibit #5). 

 
13.  Discussion and possible approval to declare Position #2 vacant in conservation districts 

where no one filed for election (Exhibit #6). 
 
14.  Review of Conservation District Elections where more than one candidate filed for   

elected position #2 (Exhibit #7). No action required. 
 



 

 6/7/2021 
Page 5 of  6 

15.  Unofficial Results of District Director Elections for Position #2 held in Tulsa County 
Conservation District, Coal County Conservation District, Little River Conservation 
District and Okfuskee County Conservation District if available (Exhibit #8). No action 
required. 

 
16.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations 

(Exhibit #9).   
 
17.  Discussion of the Commission’s FY2022 Appropriation and Budget. (Exhibit #10). 
 
18.  Recognition of Karl Jett, Area I Commissioner, for 10 years of service. 
   
19.  In Person Public Comments 
 
20.  New Business 
 
21.  Break (at option of the Chair) 
 
22.  In Person Partnership Reports: 
     a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
     b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
     c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 
 
23.  In Person Status Reports: 
     a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
     b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 
3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director 
5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 

  6.    Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 
 
24.   Discussion and possible action(s) regarding a review of the Oklahoma Conservation 

Commission Executive Director’s salary and compensation established and set during the 
May 3, 2021 Commission Meeting per Title 74 O.S. 3601.2(B). 
 
PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
As authorized by the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act in Section 307(B)(1) of Title 25 of the 
Oklahoma Statutes, an executive session may be held for the purpose of discussing the 
employment, hiring, appointment, promotion, demotion, disciplining or resignation of any 
individual salaried public officer or employee. 

 
Pursuant to this provision, the Commission proposes to hold an executive session for the 
purpose of discussing the employment, duties, responsibilities, and salary of the Executive 
Director as it relates to the state’s statutes and rules regarding “Agency Director Pay 
Structure.” 

 



 

 6/7/2021 
Page 6 of  6 

25.   Next Meeting: Thursday, July 1, 2021, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Board  
      Room, 2800 N Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 
26.   Adjournment 
 

Note:  Following adjournment, a luncheon will be held honoring Karl Jett for his service 
to the State as Area I Conservation Commissioner.   

 



















VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

00063110 19101 3000002 5/6/2021 136,689.48       512120 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD
00063196 19101 3000002 5/14/2021 25,000.00         513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00063196 25000 3000002 5/14/2021 32,826.84         513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00063197 25000 3000002 5/14/2021 945.12               513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00063188 70000 3000002 5/14/2021 500.00               512110 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY
00063189 70000 3000002 5/14/2021 2,162.91            512120 AFLAC
00063196 70000 3000002 5/14/2021 13,509.40         513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00063197 70000 3000002 5/14/2021 281.96               513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
H0445375 99400 4/22/2021 42.00                 633190 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA
H0446027 99400 4/22/2021 100.59               633125 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
H0446029 99400 4/22/2021 114.82               633110 WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
H0446030 99400 4/22/2021 241.67               633190 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA
H0446031 99400 4/22/2021 725.00               633190 OKLAHOMA 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN
H0446032 99400 4/22/2021 632.25               633110 AFLAC
H0446033 99400 4/22/2021 600.00               633130 CREDIT UNION ONE OF OKLAHOMA
H0446034 99400 4/22/2021 30.00                 633190 OKLA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES ASSOC
H0446035 99400 4/22/2021 29.50                 633110 NATIONAL FAMILY CARE LIFE INSURANCE CO
H0446036 99400 4/22/2021 1,143.00            633130 OKLAHOMAS CREDIT UNION

215,574.54       Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

Administration

00062521 19101 1000001 4/27/2021 431.63               519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00062877 19101 1000001 5/14/2021 2,664.00            519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00062877 19101 1000001 5/14/2021 (2,664.00)          519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00063000 19101 1000001 4/29/2021 145.00               519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00063000 19101 1000001 4/29/2021 (145.00)              519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00063053 19101 1000001 4/26/2021 3,525.00            522150 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00063115 19101 1000001 5/14/2021 151.90               515610 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00063117 19101 1000001 5/7/2021 50.80                 536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 19101 1000001 5/7/2021 32.49                 537290 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 19101 1000001 5/7/2021 280.08               515660 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 19101 1000001 5/7/2021 200.00               522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063198 19101 1000001 5/14/2021 55.00                 521120 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00063117 40000 1000001 5/7/2021 710.91               532160 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 1000001 5/7/2021 123.20               536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063181 40000 1000004 5/14/2021 15,516.07         515660 14 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL INC
PAYROLL 1000001 34,651.21         511110 DIVISION PAYROLL
PAYROLL 1000004 9,952.30            511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

65,680.59         Administration

Watershed Operation & Maintenance

00062972 19101 2000001 4/27/2021 12,500.00         555170 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063045 19101 2000001 4/26/2021 488.96               555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00063046 19101 2000001 4/26/2021 700.00               555170 96 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00063047 19101 2000001 4/26/2021 84.55                 555170 96 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063048 19101 2000001 4/26/2021 2,587.54            555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063048 19101 2000001 4/26/2021 23.58                 555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063049 19101 2000001 5/4/2021 28,940.00         555170 96 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063057 19101 2000001 4/26/2021 61.47                 555170 96 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063085 19101 2000001 4/30/2021 141.79               555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063117 19101 2000001 5/7/2021 150.00               531260 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 19101 2000001 5/7/2021 96.00                 522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063150 19101 2000001 5/12/2021 14,375.00         555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063151 19101 2000001 5/12/2021 21.00                 555170 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF April 21, 2021 THROUGH May 19, 2021

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 1 of 9 June 7, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF April 21, 2021 THROUGH May 19, 2021

00063152 19101 2000001 5/12/2021 273.23               555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063153 19101 2000001 5/12/2021 54.12                 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063154 19101 2000001 5/12/2021 325.00               555170 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063155 19101 2000001 5/12/2021 9.19                    555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063156 19101 2000001 5/12/2021 551.89               555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063168 19101 2000001 5/13/2021 9,000.00            555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC
00063168 19101 2000001 5/13/2021 6,150.00            555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC
00063174 19101 2000001 5/13/2021 1,086.38            555170 96 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063175 19101 2000001 5/13/2021 265.28               555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063178 19101 2000001 5/14/2021 229.99               555170 96 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063178 19101 2000001 5/14/2021 16.99                 555170 96 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063178 19101 2000001 5/14/2021 37.78                 555170 96 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063178 19101 2000001 5/14/2021 55.02                 555170 96 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063178 19101 2000001 5/14/2021 25.56                 555170 96 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063205 19101 2000001 5/17/2021 211,785.47       548110 CAPITOL IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY
00062974 24500 2000001 4/22/2021 82.50                 521120 MOORE,GEORGE F
00062975 24500 2000001 4/22/2021 68.75                 521120 PELLEY,JOHNNY H
00063053 24500 2000001 4/26/2021 150.00               531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00063095 24500 2000001 5/3/2021 123.75               521120 PELLEY,JOHNNY H
00063117 24500 2000001 5/7/2021 55.17                 531350 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 24500 2000001 5/7/2021 102.53               531360 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 24500 2000001 5/7/2021 560.00               522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 24500 2000001 5/7/2021 124.84               531370 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063129 24500 2000001 5/7/2021 55.00                 521120 MARSHALL,TAYLOR M
PAYROLL 2000001 56,688.66         511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

348,046.99       Watershed Operation & Maintenance

Watershed Rehabilitation

00063052 40000 2000003 4/26/2021 79,764.67         546210 STEWART EXCAVATION LLC
00063083 40000 2000003 4/30/2021 1,334.63            555170 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

81,099.30         Watershed Rehabilitation

Field Services

00062870 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 (125.00)              555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062870 19101 3000001 4/22/2021 125.00               555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062870 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 (125.00)              555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062993 19101 3000001 4/22/2021 (124.75)              555170 71 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062993 19101 3000001 4/22/2021 (970.00)              555170 75 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062993 19101 3000001 4/22/2021 (100.00)              555170 76 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062993 19101 3000001 4/22/2021 (75.00)                555170 98 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063010 19101 3000001 4/22/2021 3,040.79            555170 02 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063010 19101 3000001 4/22/2021 2,554.66            555170 05 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063027 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 48.21                 555170 93 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063028 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 40.77                 555170 93 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00063029 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 52.65                 555170 93 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063030 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 54.48                 555170 93 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063031 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 1,371.46            555170 01 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063031 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 73.50                 555170 30 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063031 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 83.97                 555170 71 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063031 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 236.23               555170 80 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063031 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 93.75                 555170 81 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063031 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 44.00                 555170 83 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063032 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 2,325.29            555170 01 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063033 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 2,317.07            555170 01 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063034 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 2,327.33            555170 01 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063034 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 2,224.22            555170 09 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 2 of 9 June 7, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF April 21, 2021 THROUGH May 19, 2021

00063034 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 1,345.63            555170 94 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063034 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 915.03               555170 94 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063035 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 2,703.03            555170 02 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063035 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 2,511.50            555170 05 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063036 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 2,018.44            555170 05 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063036 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 37.00                 555170 60 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063036 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 37.39                 555170 71 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063036 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 81.24                 555170 80 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063036 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 139.52               555170 81 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063036 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 86.36                 555170 82 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063037 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 2,517.06            555170 01 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063037 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 2,739.44            555170 05 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063037 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 179.37               555170 26 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063037 19101 3000001 4/21/2021 115.92               555170 72 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063038 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 3,241.17            555170 08 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063039 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 2,284.81            555170 01 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063039 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 2,625.40            555170 05 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063039 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 1,820.64            555170 84 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063040 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 2,317.71            555170 01 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063040 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 3,211.21            555170 06 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063040 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 126.14               555170 71 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063040 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 2,368.30            555170 94 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063041 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 3,347.09            555170 02 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063041 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 3,296.32            555170 05 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063041 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 61.59                 555170 71 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063041 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 300.00               555170 92 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063042 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 3,179.95            555170 05 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063042 19101 3000001 4/23/2021 2,488.40            555170 07 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063043 19101 3000001 4/27/2021 223.88               555170 80 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063043 19101 3000001 4/27/2021 83.05                 555170 81 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063043 19101 3000001 4/27/2021 94.40                 555170 82 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063053 19101 3000001 4/26/2021 275.00               531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00063054 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 1,000.00            555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00063060 19101 3000001 4/28/2021 2,684.30            555170 01 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063061 19101 3000001 4/28/2021 2,512.62            555170 02 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063062 19101 3000001 4/28/2021 2,669.69            555170 01 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00063063 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 2,506.82            555170 05 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00063063 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 3,793.63            555170 06 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00063063 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 1,345.63            555170 94 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00063064 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 2,506.82            555170 05 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00063064 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 3,793.63            555170 06 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00063065 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 2,726.11            555170 01 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063065 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 1,127.04            555170 12 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063066 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 289.40               555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063066 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 1,888.09            555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063066 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 1,005.88            555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063067 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 2,853.97            555170 02 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063067 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 3,597.76            555170 05 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063067 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 3,241.40            555170 11 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063067 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 350.00               555170 74 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063067 19101 3000001 4/29/2021 136.61               555170 82 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063068 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 2,853.97            555170 02 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063068 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 3,597.76            555170 05 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063068 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 3,241.40            555170 11 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063068 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 400.00               555170 63 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063068 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 50.00                 555170 68 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063069 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 2,000.00            555170 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063070 19101 3000001 4/30/2021 23.97                 555170 69 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063079 19101 3000001 4/30/2021 1,050.00            555170 24 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063079 19101 3000001 5/3/2021 (1,050.00)          555170 24 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 3 of 9 June 7, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF April 21, 2021 THROUGH May 19, 2021

00063079 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 (1,050.00)          555170 24 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063079 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 (1,050.00)          555170 24 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063079 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 1,050.00            555170 24 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063079 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 1,050.00            555170 24 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063079 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 (1,050.00)          555170 24 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063079 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 1,050.00            555170 24 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063091 19101 3000001 5/3/2021 49.56                 555170 93 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063100 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 2,473.73            555170 01 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063100 19101 3000001 5/4/2021 3,211.28            555170 06 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063101 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 3,003.69            555170 05 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063101 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 100.00               555170 62 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063101 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 101.86               555170 71 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063101 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 69.00                 555170 80 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063101 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 82.21                 555170 81 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063101 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 32.24                 555170 82 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063101 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 171.00               555170 84 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063102 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 2,905.57            555170 02 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063102 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 2,225.06            555170 09 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063102 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 111.97               555170 70 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063102 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 62.60                 555170 71 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063102 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 220.00               555170 72 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063103 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 3,093.82            555170 03 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063104 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 1,562.67            555170 08 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063104 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 184.35               555170 20 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063104 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 103.00               555170 20 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063104 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 684.99               555170 41 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063105 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 2,678.78            555170 02 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00063105 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 2,934.87            555170 06 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00063106 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 2,490.32            555170 01 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063106 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 170.50               555170 71 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063106 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 64.19                 555170 80 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063106 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 138.48               555170 81 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063106 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 57.89                 555170 82 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063107 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 132.78               555170 93 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063107 19101 3000001 5/6/2021 132.78               555170 93 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063107 19101 3000001 5/6/2021 (132.78)              555170 93 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063108 19101 3000001 5/5/2021 44.92                 555170 93 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063108 19101 3000001 5/6/2021 (44.92)                555170 93 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063108 19101 3000001 5/6/2021 44.92                 555170 93 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063119 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 115.61               555170 93 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063121 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 3,636.05            555170 05 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063121 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 22.00                 555170 20 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063121 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 61.42                 555170 60 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063121 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 50.00                 555170 68 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063121 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 19.04                 555170 69 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063122 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 2,641.06            555170 01 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063122 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 3,050.06            555170 05 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063122 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 87.92                 555170 60 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063122 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 573.00               555170 62 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063122 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 45.00                 555170 68 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063123 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 2,310.58            555170 01 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00063123 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 1,377.92            555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00063124 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 1,255.24            555170 08 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063124 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,690.42            555170 12 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063124 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 140.00               555170 60 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063124 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 14.85                 555170 80 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063124 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 59.99                 555170 82 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063124 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 350.00               555170 92 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063125 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 3,301.89            555170 02 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063125 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 3,201.27            555170 06 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 4 of 9 June 7, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF April 21, 2021 THROUGH May 19, 2021

00063125 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 147.21               555170 42 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063125 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 775.00               555170 63 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063125 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 135.37               555170 65 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063125 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 19.30                 555170 72 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063126 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 2,232.89            555170 09 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063126 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 3,249.50            555170 11 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063126 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 205.55               555170 79 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063127 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 3,044.72            555170 02 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063127 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 3,017.24            555170 08 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063128 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 2,317.71            555170 01 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063128 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 3,211.21            555170 06 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063128 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 62.60                 555170 71 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063128 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 55.00                 555170 72 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063128 19101 3000001 5/7/2021 673.89               555170 94 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063132 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 160.53               555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063132 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,279.71            555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063133 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,279.71            555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063134 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,939.99            555170 02 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063134 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 147.94               555170 60 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063135 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,786.39            555170 05 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063135 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,843.60            555170 08 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063136 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,232.27            555170 09 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063136 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 159.00               555170 62 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063136 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 60.35                 555170 79 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063137 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,251.10            555170 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063137 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 49.50                 555170 79 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063137 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 26.53                 555170 80 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063138 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 48.79                 555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063138 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,322.16            555170 01 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063138 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,831.68            555170 06 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063138 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 130.19               555170 80 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063139 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,587.08            555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063139 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,692.54            555170 05 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063140 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 3,006.12            555170 02 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063140 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,382.00            555170 07 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063140 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 39.59                 555170 26 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063140 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 19.33                 555170 71 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063141 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,316.67            555170 01 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063141 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,652.04            555170 05 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063141 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 356.57               555170 26 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063142 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,386.28            555170 01 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063142 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,375.57            555170 09 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063142 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,753.89            555170 84 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063143 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,878.91            555170 08 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063143 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,326.00            555170 08 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063143 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 41.73                 555170 71 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063144 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,279.71            555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063144 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 80.00                 555170 28 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063144 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 643.00               555170 61 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063144 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 12.48                 555170 71 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063144 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 128.88               555170 81 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063145 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,326.00            555170 08 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063145 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,878.91            555170 08 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063145 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 59.59                 555170 60 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063145 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 31.74                 555170 71 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063146 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,815.41            555170 06 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063146 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 3,101.68            555170 08 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063146 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 249.23               555170 20 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063146 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 1,223.00            555170 63 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063146 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 132.16               555170 71 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 5 of 9 June 7, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF April 21, 2021 THROUGH May 19, 2021

00063146 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 220.00               555170 72 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063147 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,695.53            555170 01 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063147 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 195.80               555170 24 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063147 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 357.00               555170 60 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063147 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 36.96                 555170 69 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063147 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 42.19                 555170 70 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063148 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 2,503.31            555170 01 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063148 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 53.30                 555170 60 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063148 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 171.60               555170 67 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063148 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 69.29                 555170 71 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063148 19101 3000001 5/11/2021 55.00                 555170 72 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063154 19101 3000001 5/12/2021 (325.00)              555170 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063155 19101 3000001 5/12/2021 (9.19)                  555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063156 19101 3000001 5/12/2021 (551.89)              555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063163 19101 3000001 5/19/2021 2,812.07            555170 01 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063164 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 2,792.58            555170 11 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063164 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 4,144.76            555170 11 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063164 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 819.35               555170 12 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063165 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 4,008.30            555170 05 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063165 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 149.24               555170 71 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063165 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 100.77               555170 80 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063165 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 91.91                 555170 82 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063166 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 2,948.33            555170 02 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063166 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 3,069.98            555170 06 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063166 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 58.40                 555170 60 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063166 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 110.86               555170 71 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063166 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 110.00               555170 72 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063166 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 22.50                 555170 82 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063166 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 366.61               555170 84 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063167 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 10,000.00         555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063173 19101 3000001 5/13/2021 176.40               555170 91 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063182 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 53.61                 555170 93 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063183 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 57.47                 555170 93 AUTHORITY ORDER VENDOR
00063183 19101 3000001 5/18/2021 (57.47)                555170 93 AUTHORITY ORDER VENDOR
00063183 19101 3000001 5/19/2021 57.47                 555170 93 AUTHORITY ORDER VENDOR
00063184 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 101.81               555170 93 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063185 19101 3000001 5/19/2021 1,983.53            555170 22 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063185 19101 3000001 5/19/2021 200.18               555170 60 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063185 19101 3000001 5/19/2021 183.50               555170 68 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063190 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 183.80               555170 93 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063199 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 2,784.74            555170 02 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063199 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 99.85                 555170 79 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063200 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 2,269.38            555170 01 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063200 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 645.90               555170 12 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063200 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 62.99                 555170 71 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063200 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 74.11                 555170 80 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063200 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 113.54               555170 81 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063200 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 82.45                 555170 82 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063201 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 3,347.09            555170 02 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063201 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 3,296.32            555170 05 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063201 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 187.00               555170 62 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063201 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 50.00                 555170 63 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063201 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 61.59                 555170 71 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063201 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 192.89               555170 79 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063201 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 149.65               555170 93 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063201 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 3,014.20            555170 94 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063202 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 2,726.11            555170 01 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063202 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 1,127.04            555170 12 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063203 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 2,861.69            555170 06 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00063203 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 3,493.50            555170 08 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 6 of 9 June 7, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF April 21, 2021 THROUGH May 19, 2021

00063203 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 110.00               555170 72 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00063204 19101 3000001 5/14/2021 2,317.07            555170 01 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062870 40000 3000001 4/21/2021 (1,250.00)          555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062870 40000 3000001 4/22/2021 1,250.00            555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062870 40000 3000001 4/23/2021 (1,250.00)          555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063010 40000 3000001 4/22/2021 279.66               555170 86 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063031 40000 3000001 4/21/2021 279.66               555170 86 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063032 40000 3000001 4/21/2021 279.66               555170 86 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063033 40000 3000001 4/21/2021 279.66               555170 86 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063034 40000 3000001 4/21/2021 279.66               555170 86 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063036 40000 3000001 4/21/2021 279.66               555170 86 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063037 40000 3000001 4/21/2021 279.66               555170 86 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063038 40000 3000001 4/23/2021 (3,241.17)          555170 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063040 40000 3000001 4/23/2021 279.66               555170 86 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063041 40000 3000001 4/23/2021 279.66               555170 86 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063055 40000 3000001 4/26/2021 2,000.00            555170 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063064 40000 3000001 4/29/2021 279.66               555170 86 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00063065 40000 3000001 4/29/2021 279.66               555170 86 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063068 40000 3000001 5/4/2021 140.51               555170 86 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063071 40000 3000001 4/30/2021 2,000.00            555170 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063077 40000 3000001 4/30/2021 1,000.00            555170 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063101 40000 3000001 5/5/2021 279.66               555170 86 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063104 40000 3000001 5/5/2021 279.66               555170 86 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063105 40000 3000001 5/5/2021 279.66               555170 86 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00063137 40000 3000001 5/11/2021 279.66               555170 86 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063143 40000 3000001 5/11/2021 279.66               555170 86 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063148 40000 3000001 5/11/2021 117.60               555170 91 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063157 40000 3000001 5/12/2021 30,563.75         541290 COUNTRY FORD-MERCURY INC
00063158 40000 3000001 5/12/2021 30,563.75         541290 COUNTRY FORD-MERCURY INC
00063191 40000 3000001 5/14/2021 1,000.00            555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063192 40000 3000001 5/14/2021 1,000.00            555170 99 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00063202 40000 3000001 5/14/2021 2,083.47            555170 24 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PAYROLL 3000005 6,763.00            511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

402,441.95       Field Services

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

00063053 40000 4000001 4/26/2021 200.00               531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00063117 40000 4000001 5/7/2021 101.11               531160 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00062997 40000 4000005 4/27/2021 48,145.50         545110 THOMAS CONSTRUCTION INC
00063080 40000 4000005 4/30/2021 1,476.00            555170 01 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063080 40000 4000005 4/30/2021 10.00                 555170 01 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063080 40000 4000005 4/30/2021 7,375.00            555170 25 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063080 40000 4000005 4/30/2021 7,375.00            555170 25 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063109 40000 4000005 5/17/2021 3,146.21            515510 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00063109 40000 4000005 5/18/2021 (3,146.21)          515510 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00063117 40000 4000005 5/7/2021 33.00                 541260 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 4000005 5/7/2021 2.72                    536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 4000005 5/7/2021 374.00               534270 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
PAYROLL 4000001 22,521.10         511110 DIVISION PAYROLL
PAYROLL 4000005 36,471.40         511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

124,084.83       Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

Water Quality

00063117 24500 5000001 5/7/2021 192.00               522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 24500 5000001 5/7/2021 17,381.88         515660 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 24500 5000001 5/7/2021 140.00               522150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 7 of 9 June 7, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF April 21, 2021 THROUGH May 19, 2021

00062976 40000 5000001 4/22/2021 97.50                 521120 03 CARTER,NATHAN R
00062991 40000 5000001 4/27/2021 11,019.60         555110 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00062993 40000 5000001 4/22/2021 1,269.75            555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062995 40000 5000001 4/27/2021 500.00               555170 06 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062995 40000 5000001 4/27/2021 550.00               555170 08 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063053 40000 5000001 4/26/2021 950.00               531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00063081 40000 5000001 4/30/2021 0.02                    533180 HACH COMPANY
00063081 40000 5000001 4/30/2021 520.18               533180 03 HACH COMPANY
00063092 40000 5000001 5/3/2021 52.86                 521110 03 WITMER,AUSTIN M
00063093 40000 5000001 5/3/2021 42.56                 521110 03 SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER
00063094 40000 5000001 5/3/2021 192.50               521120 03 MILLER,CANDICE MARIE
00063098 40000 5000001 5/4/2021 110.00               521120 04 SHAW,KIMBERLY R
00063099 40000 5000001 5/4/2021 288.75               521120 04 MILLER,CANDICE MARIE
00063109 40000 5000001 5/19/2021 3,146.21            532110 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00063116 40000 5000001 5/7/2021 361.00               537190 HACH COMPANY
00063117 40000 5000001 5/7/2021 47.76                 534260 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 5000001 5/7/2021 157.50               536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 5000001 5/7/2021 1,311.08            537150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 5000001 5/7/2021 1,055.78            522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 5000001 5/7/2021 443.12               537190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 5000001 5/7/2021 99.00                 515350 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 5000001 5/7/2021 1,625.83            515990 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063118 40000 5000001 5/7/2021 87.95                 537190 HACH COMPANY
00063130 40000 5000001 5/11/2021 45,000.00         515450 STATE OF KANSAS
00063131 40000 5000001 5/11/2021 33,750.00         515450 STATE OF KANSAS
00063162 40000 5000001 5/13/2021 165.00               521120 BOND,REBECCA E
00063177 40000 5000001 5/14/2021 200.00               555170 02 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063177 40000 5000001 5/14/2021 200.00               555170 03 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063179 40000 5000001 5/14/2021 3,375.00            515290 JACK R DAVIS
00063180 40000 5000001 5/14/2021 2,117.00            515290 TOWN OF SPIRO
00063117 40000 5000002 5/7/2021 36.25                 537150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
PAYROLL 5000001 177,929.53       511110 DIVISION PAYROLL
PAYROLL 5000002 8,464.15            511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

312,879.76       Water Quality

Cost Share - Locally Led

00062984 25000 5000004 4/26/2021 5,000.00            555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062984 25000 5000004 4/26/2021 2,640.91            555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00062986 25000 5000004 4/26/2021 10,000.00         555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063044 25000 5000004 4/26/2021 3,454.82            555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063050 25000 5000004 4/26/2021 1,425.00            555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063051 25000 5000004 4/26/2021 3,000.00            555170 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063056 25000 5000004 4/26/2021 4,709.92            555170 88 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063058 25000 5000004 4/26/2021 3,400.00            555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00063059 25000 5000004 4/26/2021 5,000.00            555170 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063072 25000 5000004 4/30/2021 4,802.10            555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063073 25000 5000004 4/30/2021 4,037.31            555170 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063074 25000 5000004 4/30/2021 5,406.67            555170 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063075 25000 5000004 4/30/2021 4,994.75            555170 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063076 25000 5000004 4/30/2021 765.48               555170 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063082 25000 5000004 5/4/2021 1.00                    555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC
00063084 25000 5000004 4/30/2021 4,592.88            555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063087 25000 5000004 4/30/2021 5,000.00            555170 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00063088 25000 5000004 5/4/2021 7,500.00            555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC
00063089 25000 5000004 4/30/2021 3,566.82            555170 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063090 25000 5000004 4/30/2021 3,000.00            555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063096 25000 5000004 5/3/2021 4,902.12            555170 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063111 25000 5000004 5/6/2021 1,700.00            555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 8 of 9 June 7, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF April 21, 2021 THROUGH May 19, 2021

00063112 25000 5000004 5/6/2021 2,847.27            555170 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00063113 25000 5000004 5/6/2021 1,996.65            555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063120 25000 5000004 5/7/2021 2,475.00            555170 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063120 25000 5000004 5/7/2021 5,000.00            555170 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063120 25000 5000004 5/7/2021 5,000.00            555170 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063150 25000 5000004 5/12/2021 (14,375.00)        555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063151 25000 5000004 5/12/2021 (21.00)                555170 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00063152 25000 5000004 5/12/2021 (273.23)              555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063153 25000 5000004 5/12/2021 (54.12)                555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063159 25000 5000004 5/12/2021 325.00               555170 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00063159 25000 5000004 5/12/2021 44.73                 555170 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00063160 25000 5000004 5/12/2021 3,000.00            555170 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063161 25000 5000004 5/12/2021 4,000.00            555170 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063169 25000 5000004 5/13/2021 1,383.29            555170 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00063170 25000 5000004 5/13/2021 3,300.00            555170 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063171 25000 5000004 5/13/2021 3,052.50            555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063172 25000 5000004 5/13/2021 5,948.26            555170 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063176 25000 5000004 5/13/2021 1,161.83            555170 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063186 25000 5000004 5/14/2021 1,000.00            555170 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063187 25000 5000004 5/14/2021 3,100.00            555170 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063193 25000 5000004 5/14/2021 7,500.00            555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063194 25000 5000004 5/14/2021 2,500.00            555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00063194 25000 5000004 5/14/2021 2,500.00            555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00063194 25000 5000004 5/14/2021 2,500.00            555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00063194 25000 5000004 5/14/2021 2,500.00            555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00063194 25000 5000004 5/14/2021 2,500.00            555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00063195 25000 5000004 5/14/2021 1,000.00            555170 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063086 40000 5000012 4/30/2021 2,580.03            555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

141,390.99       Cost Share - Locally Led

ISD Data Processing

00063117 24500 8800010 5/7/2021 26.98                 536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 24500 8800010 5/7/2021 53.30                 534160 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 24500 8800010 5/7/2021 733.24               531130 21 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063078 40000 8800010 4/30/2021 15,410.00         515360 14 MY CONSULTING GROUP INCORPORATED
00063117 40000 8800010 5/7/2021 62.60                 531130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 8800010 5/7/2021 226.72               531130 11 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 8800010 5/7/2021 561.87               536150 14 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 8800010 5/7/2021 121.34               531130 41 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 8800010 5/7/2021 610.55               536150 41 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 8800010 5/7/2021 387.00               533150 45 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 8800010 5/7/2021 120.59               531130 45 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 8800010 5/7/2021 289.02               536150 45 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 8800010 5/7/2021 99.23                 536140 51 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00063117 40000 8800010 5/7/2021 561.76               531130 51 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

19,264.20         ISD Data Processing

1,710,463.15   Total Claims Paid

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 9 of 9 June 7, 2021



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

Ca
rd

ho
ld

er
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
Ac

co
un

t
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

7/
20

21
$1

04
.0

0
67

7 
EM

BA
SS

Y 
SU

IT
ES

 O
KL

10
00

-1
91

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

52
21

31
O

ve
rn

ig
ht

 st
ay

 fo
r G

 C
ra

w
le

y 
#1

24
43

2 
to

 a
tt

en
d 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/5
/2

1

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

14
/2

02
1

$9
6.

00
HO

LI
DA

Y 
IN

N
 E

XP
RE

SS
 &

 S
U

10
00

-1
91

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

52
21

31
Lo

dg
in

g 
fo

r L
is

a 
Kn

au
f-O

w
en

, E
m

pl
oy

ee
 ID

: 1
04

38
4.

  F
or

 K
ay

 
Co

un
ty

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g.

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

14
/2

02
1

$5
0.

80
ST

AP
LE

S
10

00
-1

91
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P0

00
53

61
40

La
be

ls,
 p

ap
er

 c
lip

s a
nd

 st
ic

ky
 n

ot
es

 fo
r t

he
 C

om
m

iss
io

n;
 2

 
bo

tt
le

s o
f i

nk
 fo

r i
nk

 p
ad

 to
 st

am
p 

on
 re

ce
iv

ed
 m

ai
l.

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

26
/2

02
1

$2
80

.0
8

U
N

IT
ED

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
ER

10
00

-1
91

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

51
56

60
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Ex
ce

l L
ev

el
 2

 a
nd

 E
xc

el
 L

ev
el

 3
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r T
ar

ro
n 

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

29
/2

02
1

$3
2.

49
AM

AZ
O

N
.C

O
M

 V
98

O
86

G
Q

3 
AM

ZN
10

00
-1

91
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P0

00
53

72
90

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
fr

on
t a

nd
 2

nd
 ro

w
 fl

oo
r m

at
s f

or
 th

e 
20

15
 C

he
vy

 

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

5/
20

21
$1

23
.2

0
ST

AP
LE

S
10

00
-4

00
00

10
00

00
1-

N
P0

00
53

61
40

ST
AP

LE
S 

- E
N

ER
G

EL
 D

EL
U

XE
 R

TX
 G

EL
 P

EN
 D

Z,
 C

O
RR

EC
TI

O
N

 T
AP

E 
18

CT
 B

O
X 

PK
, &

 P
AD

 L
G

L 
RL

 P
ER

F 
LT

R 
W

E 
DZ

Cr
al

l
Ed

w
ar

d
4/

7/
20

21
$7

10
.9

1
ST

AN
DL

EY
 S

YS
TE

M
S 

LL
C

10
00

-4
00

00
10

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
21

60
ST

AN
DL

EY
 S

YS
TE

M
S 

LL
C 

- P
ur

ch
as

e 
Pr

in
te

r r
en

t I
DC

$1
,3

97
.4

8
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n

W
at

er
sh

ed
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

14
/2

02
1

$9
6.

00
HO

LI
DA

Y 
IN

N
 E

XP
RE

SS
 &

 S
U

10
00

-1
91

01
20

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

52
21

31
Lo

dg
in

g 
fo

r T
M

, E
m

pl
oy

ee
 ID

: 3
47

15
8.

  F
or

 K
ay

 C
ou

nt
y 

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

g.

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

14
/2

02
1

$1
50

.0
0

N
AT

IO
N

AL
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 C
O

AL
I

10
00

-1
91

01
20

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
12

60
Pu

rc
ha

se
 fo

r A
nn

ua
l B

oa
rd

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

to
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

oa
lit

io
n

G
re

en
Cl

an
cy

4/
9/

20
21

$5
5.

17
TP

G
 P

au
lsV

al
le

yU
til

iti
es

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
13

50
TP

G
 P

au
lsV

al
le

yU
til

iti
es

 - 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 sa

ni
ta

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

PV
 W

S 
sh

op
G

re
en

Cl
an

cy
4/

9/
20

21
$2

5.
39

PS
O

 T
EL

PA
Y

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
13

70
PS

O
 T

EL
PA

Y 
- P

ur
ch

as
e 

el
ec

tr
ic

 se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r C

lin
to

n 
W

S 
sh

op

G
re

en
Cl

an
cy

4/
12

/2
02

1
$9

9.
45

O
G

&
E/

U
SP

AY
M

EN
TS

BI
LL

PA
Y

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
13

70
O

G
&

E/
U

SP
AY

M
EN

TS
BI

LL
PA

Y 
- P

ur
ch

as
e 

el
ec

tr
ic

 se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r P

V 
W

S 
sh

op

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

12
/2

02
1

$9
4.

00
HA

M
PT

O
N

 IN
N

 &
 S

U
IT

ES
 P

AU
L

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

52
21

31
Vi

de
o 

pi
pe

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 o

n 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s i
n 

M
ur

ra
y 

&
 

Jo
hn

st
on

 C
o.

; E
m

pl
oy

ee
: G

eo
rg

e 
M

oo
re

, E
m

pl
oy

ee
 ID

: 1
05

14
7

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

12
/2

02
1

$9
4.

00
HA

M
PT

O
N

 IN
N

 &
 S

U
IT

ES
 P

AU
L

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

52
21

31
Vi

de
o 

pi
pe

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 o

n 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s i
n 

M
ur

ra
y 

&
 

Jo
hn

st
on

 C
o.

;  
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

: J
oh

nn
y 

Pe
lle

y,
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 ID
: 1

08
60

8

G
re

en
Cl

an
cy

4/
16

/2
02

1
$1

02
.5

3
O

KL
AH

O
M

AN
AT

U
RA

LG
AS

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
13

60
O

KL
AH

O
M

AN
AT

U
RA

LG
AS

 - 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 g

as
 se

rv
ic

e 
fo

r C
lin

to
n 

W
S 

sh
op

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

16
/2

02
1

$1
86

.0
0

HO
LI

DA
Y 

IN
N

 A
RD

M
O

RE
10

00
-2

45
00

20
00

00
1-

N
P0

00
52

21
31

O
&

M
 o

n 
3 

da
m

s i
n 

Ar
bu

ck
le

 C
D.

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 is

 JP
 a

nd
 h

is
 

em
pl

oy
ee

 ID
 is

 1
08

60
8

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

16
/2

02
1

$1
86

.0
0

HO
LI

DA
Y 

IN
N

 A
RD

M
O

RE
10

00
-2

45
00

20
00

00
1-

N
P0

00
52

21
31

O
&

M
 o

n 
3 

da
m

s i
n 

Ar
bu

ck
le

 C
D.

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
 is

 T
on

y 
Ha

rr
is

on
 a

nd
 

hi
s e

m
pl

oy
ee

 ID
 is

 K
io

w
a 

Co
un

ty
 C

D

$1
,0

88
.5

4
W

at
er

sh
ed

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

CO
N

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
PU

RC
H

AS
E 

CA
RD

 T
RA

N
SA

CT
IO

N
S

Ap
ril

, 2
02

1

Ex
hi

bi
t #

1 
- P

C
ar

d 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 4
Ju

ne
 7

, 2
02

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

Ca
rd

ho
ld

er
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
Ac

co
un

t
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

CO
N

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
PU

RC
H

AS
E 

CA
RD

 T
RA

N
SA

CT
IO

N
S

Ap
ril

, 2
02

1

Ab
an

do
ne

d 
M

in
e 

La
nd

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n

Ire
to

n
Di

an
ne

4/
14

/2
02

1
$1

3.
05

M
CA

LE
ST

ER
 N

EW
S 

CA
PI

TA
L

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
11

60
M

CA
LE

ST
ER

 N
EW

S 
CA

PI
TA

L 
- l

eg
al

 n
ot

ic
e

Ire
to

n
Di

an
ne

4/
14

/2
02

1
$1

3.
60

SQ
  N

EW
SP

AP
ER

S,
 C

O
O

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
11

60
SQ

  N
EW

SP
AP

ER
S,

 C
O

O
 - 

le
ga

l n
ot

ic
e

Ire
to

n
Di

an
ne

4/
14

/2
02

1
$1

4.
30

51
5 

CL
AR

EM
O

RE
 D

AI
LY

 P
RO

G
R

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
11

60
51

5 
CL

AR
EM

O
RE

 D
AI

LY
 P

RO
G

R 
- l

eg
al

 n
ot

ic
e

Ire
to

n
Di

an
ne

4/
14

/2
02

1
$1

4.
30

VI
N

IT
A 

DA
IL

Y 
JO

U
RN

AL
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
1-

N
P0

00
53

11
60

VI
N

IT
A 

DA
IL

Y 
JO

U
RN

AL
 - 

le
ga

l n
ot

ic
e

Ire
to

n
Di

an
ne

4/
15

/2
02

1
$1

0.
50

14
00

 M
U

SK
O

G
EE

 P
HO

EN
IX

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
11

60
14

00
 M

U
SK

O
G

EE
 P

HO
EN

IX
 - 

le
ga

l n
ot

ic
e

Ire
to

n
Di

an
ne

4/
15

/2
02

1
$1

3.
60

PO
TE

AU
 D

AI
LY

 N
EW

S
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
1-

N
P0

00
53

11
60

PO
TE

AU
 D

AI
LY

 N
EW

S 
- l

eg
al

 n
ot

ic
e

Ire
to

n
Di

an
ne

4/
23

/2
02

1
$2

1.
76

BH
M

 T
X/

O
K 

N
EW

SP
AP

ER
S

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

53
11

60
BH

M
 T

X/
O

K 
N

EW
SP

AP
ER

S 
- l

eg
al

 n
ot

ic
e 

fo
r 2

02
1 

pu
bl

ic
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n

Ire
to

n
Di

an
ne

4/
20

/2
02

1
$2

.7
2

W
M

 S
U

PE
RC

EN
TE

R 
#2

80
4

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

5-
N

P0
00

53
61

40
W

M
 S

U
PE

RC
EN

TE
R 

#2
80

4 
- d

ist
ill

ed
 w

at
er

 fo
r m

ap
 sc

an
ni

ng
 - 

4 
ga

l
Ire

to
n

Di
an

ne
4/

23
/2

02
1

$3
74

.0
0

LS
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

TS
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
5-

N
P0

00
53

42
70

LS
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

TS
 - 

su
rv

ey
 la

th
es

 - 
40

0
Ire

to
n

Di
an

ne
4/

23
/2

02
1

$3
3.

00
LS

 IN
ST

RU
M

EN
TS

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

5-
N

P0
00

54
12

60
LS

 IN
ST

RU
M

EN
TS

 - 
sp

ad
e

$5
10

.8
3

Ab
an

do
ne

d 
M

in
e 

La
nd

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n
W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y

Tr
am

el
l

Br
oo

ks
4/

21
/2

02
1

$1
40

.0
0

AS
W

M
10

00
-2

45
00

50
00

00
1-

B0
20

1
52

21
50

AS
W

M
 - 

An
nu

al
 S

ta
te

, F
ed

er
al

, T
rib

al
 A

nn
ua

l M
ee

tin
g 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 fo

r S
ar

ah
 G

ilm
er

 a
nd

 B
ro

ok
s T

ra
m

el
l

Cr
al

l
Ed

w
ar

d
4/

23
/2

02
1

$1
0,

47
9.

51
G

CF
A

10
00

-2
45

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

51
56

60
G

CF
A 

- P
ur

ch
as

e 
La

ke
 H

ud
so

n 
W

BP
 c

on
tr

ac
t I

nv
oi

ce
 #

12
 2

1-
2

Cr
al

l
Ed

w
ar

d
4/

23
/2

02
1

$6
,9

02
.3

7
G

CF
A

10
00

-2
45

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

51
56

60
G

CF
A 

- P
ur

ch
as

e 
La

ke
 H

ud
so

n 
W

BP
 c

on
tr

ac
t I

nv
oi

ce
 #

11
 2

1-
2

Ra
m

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
1/

20
21

$9
.9

6
LO

VE
 S

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y0

00
00

08
3

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

53
71

90
LO

VE
 S

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y0

00
00

08
3 

- i
ce

 fo
r s

am
pl

es

Sh
aw

Ki
m

4/
2/

20
21

$9
6.

00
TR

AV
EL

O
DG

E
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B0
20

1
52

21
31

Ha
m

pt
on

 In
n 

an
d 

Su
ite

s W
oo

dw
ar

d,
 o

ne
 n

ig
ht

 3
/3

0/
20

21
, K

im
 

Sh
aw

 1
02

26
0

Za
w

al
sk

i
Be

ck
y

4/
2/

20
21

$9
6.

00
HO

LI
DA

Y 
IN

N
 E

XP
RE

SS
 &

 S
U

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

52
21

31
Lo

dg
in

g 
fo

r B
.Z

aw
al

sk
i f

or
 1

 n
ig

ht
 a

t H
ol

id
ay

 In
n 

M
cA

le
st

er
M

ill
er

Ca
nd

ic
e

4/
5/

20
21

$8
9.

00
HO

LI
DA

Y 
IN

N
 E

XP
RE

SS
 &

 S
U

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

52
21

31
C.

M
ill

er
-1

91
16

6;
 1

 N
ig

ht
-G

SA
 R

at
e;

 H
ol

id
ay

 In
n,

 T
ah

le
qu

ah

Cr
al

l
Ed

w
ar

d
4/

6/
20

21
$4

7.
76

N
EW

VI
EW

 O
KL

AH
O

M
A

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

53
42

60
N

EW
VI

EW
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
- P

ur
ch

as
e 

su
pp

lie
s f

or
 fi

rs
t a

id
 c

ab
in

et
 

ID
C

Sh
aw

Ki
m

4/
6/

20
21

($
25

.4
4)

TR
AV

EL
O

DG
E

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

52
21

31
Cr

ed
it 

on
 T

XN
01

50
64

70
 H

am
pt

on
 In

n 
an

d 
Su

ite
s W

oo
dw

ar
d,

 
DI

SC
O

U
N

T,
 o

ne
 n

ig
ht

 3
-3

0-
20

21
, K

im
 S

ha
w

 1
02

26
0

M
ill

er
Ca

nd
ic

e
4/

7/
20

21
$8

9.
00

HO
LI

DA
Y 

IN
N

 E
XP

RE
SS

 &
 S

U
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B0
20

1
52

21
31

C.
M

ill
er

-1
91

16
6;

 1
 N

ig
ht

-G
SA

 R
at

e;
 H

ol
id

ay
 In

n,
 T

ah
le

qu
ah

Ra
m

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
7/

20
21

$4
.9

8
LO

VE
 S

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y0

00
02

48
5

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

53
71

90
LO

VE
 S

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y0

00
02

48
5 

- i
ce

 fo
r s

am
pl

es

Za
w

al
sk

i
Be

ck
y

4/
7/

20
21

($
14

.7
8)

TR
AV

EL
O

DG
E

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

52
21

31
Cr

ed
it 

on
 T

XN
01

49
69

59
  R

ef
un

d 
fo

r t
ax

 fo
r l

od
gi

ng
 fo

r R
. B

on
d 

fo
r 1

 n
ig

ht
 a

t H
am

pt
on

 In
n 

W
oo

dw
ar

d
Za

w
al

sk
i

Be
ck

y
4/

7/
20

21
$6

0.
00

N
G

W
A 

- F
O

U
N

DA
TI

O
N

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

51
59

90
M

in
i A

qu
ife

r b
ui

ld
er

 m
od

el
 fo

r e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
ou

tr
ea

ch

Cr
al

l
Ed

w
ar

d
4/

12
/2

02
1

$5
85

.0
0

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

SO
CI

ET
Y 

O
F 

CP
AS

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

51
59

90
O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
SO

CI
ET

Y 
O

F 
CP

AS
 - 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 T
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r E
d 

21
-2

Cr
al

l
Ed

w
ar

d
4/

12
/2

02
1

$1
2.

50
4T

E 
Q

U
AL

IT
Y 

W
AT

ER
 B

Y 
CU

LL
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B0
20

1
53

61
40

4T
E 

Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
W

AT
ER

 B
Y 

CU
LL

 - 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 W

at
er

 fo
r B

ris
to

w
 

O
ffi

ce
 2

0-
7

Ex
hi

bi
t #

1 
- P

C
ar

d 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 4
Ju

ne
 7

, 2
02

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

Ca
rd

ho
ld

er
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
Ac

co
un

t
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

CO
N

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
PU

RC
H

AS
E 

CA
RD

 T
RA

N
SA

CT
IO

N
S

Ap
ril

, 2
02

1

M
ill

er
Ca

nd
ic

e
4/

12
/2

02
1

$1
14

.7
2

TR
U

 B
Y 

HI
LT

O
N

 - 
TA

N
o 

Sh
ow

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

52
21

30
Ch

ar
ge

d 
fo

r 1
 N

ig
ht

 S
ta

y 
- C

an
ce

lle
d 

by
 P

ho
ne

; R
ef

un
de

d 
on

 
04

/2
0/

21

Ra
m

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
12

/2
02

1
$4

23
.2

0
TF

S 
FI

SH
ER

SC
I E

CO
M

 H
U

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B0
20

1
53

71
90

TF
S 

FI
SH

ER
SC

I E
CO

M
 H

U
S 

- f
or

m
al

de
hy

de
 a

nd
 c

on
d.

 so
lu

tio
n

Ra
m

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
15

/2
02

1
$4

.9
8

LO
VE

S 
CO

U
N

TR
Y 

00
00

38
55

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

53
71

90
LO

VE
S 

CO
U

N
TR

Y 
00

00
38

55
 - 

ic
e 

fo
r s

am
pl

es
M

ill
er

Ca
nd

ic
e

4/
19

/2
02

1
$2

67
.0

0
HO

LI
DA

Y 
IN

N
 E

XP
RE

SS
 &

 S
U

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

52
21

31
C.

M
ill

er
-1

91
16

6;
 3

 N
ig

ht
s-

G
SA

 R
at

e;
 H

ol
id

ay
 In

n,
 T

ah
le

qu
ah

M
ill

er
Ca

nd
ic

e
4/

19
/2

02
1

$3
03

.0
6

HO
LI

DA
Y 

IN
N

 E
XP

RE
SS

 &
 S

U
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B0
20

1
52

21
31

R.
 B

on
d;

 3
 N

ig
ht

s-
G

SA
 R

at
e;

 H
ol

id
ay

 In
n,

 T
ah

le
qu

ah
; T

ax
es

 
In

cl
ud

ed
 b

ut
 R

ef
un

de
d 

on
 0

4/
20

/2
1

Ra
m

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
19

/2
02

1
$2

38
.0

6
AM

AZ
O

N
.C

O
M

 6
X6

08
4C

R3
 A

M
ZN

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

53
71

50
AM

AZ
O

N
.C

O
M

 6
X6

08
4C

R3
 A

M
ZN

 - 
ic

e 
ch

es
ts

 fo
r s

am
pl

es
 a

nd
 

w
ad

in
g 

so
ck

s

Za
w

al
sk

i
Be

ck
y

4/
21

/2
02

1
$1

45
.0

0
DC

AM
 C

EN
TR

AL
 P

RI
N

TI
N

G
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B0
20

1
53

61
40

BT
 P

os
tc

ar
ds

 to
 se

nd
 o

ut
 h

an
d 

w
rit

te
n 

in
fo

 a
nd

 th
an

k 
yo

u'
s t

o 
th

os
e 

w
ith

ou
t e

m
ai

l
M

ill
er

Ca
nd

ic
e

4/
22

/2
02

1
($

36
.0

6)
HO

LI
DA

Y 
IN

N
 E

XP
RE

SS
 &

 S
U

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

52
21

31
Cr

ed
it 

on
 T

XN
01

51
29

94
; R

ef
un

d 
fo

r T
ax

es
 C

ha
rg

ed
M

ill
er

Ca
nd

ic
e

4/
22

/2
02

1
($

11
4.

72
)

TR
U

 B
Y 

HI
LT

O
N

 - 
TA

HL
EQ

U
AH

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

52
21

30
Cr

ed
it 

on
 T

XN
01

50
99

97
; R

ef
un

d 
fo

r C
an

ce
lle

d 
1 

N
ig

ht
 S

ta
y

Za
w

al
sk

i
Be

ck
y

4/
23

/2
02

1
$9

9.
00

SQ
  S

Q
U

AR
E 

W
EE

BL
Y

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

51
53

50
Ye

ar
ly

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r B

T 
w

eb
si

te
Za

w
al

sk
i

Be
ck

y
4/

27
/2

02
1

$9
80

.8
3

M
IC

RO
LO

G
Y 

LA
BO

RA
TO

RI
ES

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

51
59

90
Ba

ct
er

ia
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

su
pp

lie
s f

or
 B

T 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs

Sh
aw

Ki
m

4/
28

/2
02

1
$1

92
.0

0
HO

LI
DA

Y 
IN

N
 E

XP
RE

SS
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B0
20

1
52

21
31

HO
LI

DA
Y 

IN
N

 E
XP

RE
SS

 - 
Po

te
au

, 2
 n

ig
ht

 - 
4/

24
&

25
/2

02
1,

 G
SA

 
ra

te
Ra

m
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

29
/2

02
1

$1
30

.3
2

BA
SS

 P
RO

 C
AT

AL
O

G
 U

.S
.

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

53
71

50
BA

SS
 P

RO
 C

AT
AL

O
G

 U
.S

. -
 w

ad
er

s a
nd

 w
ad

in
g 

bo
ot

s
Ra

m
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

29
/2

02
1

$3
39

.9
5

BA
SS

 P
RO

 S
TO

RE
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B0
20

1
53

71
50

BA
SS

 P
RO

 S
TO

RE
 O

KL
AH

O
M

A 
- s

um
m

er
 w

ad
er

s
Ra

m
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

29
/2

02
1

$2
60

.6
4

BA
SS

 P
RO

 C
AT

AL
O

G
 U

.S
.

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

53
71

50
BA

SS
 P

RO
 C

AT
AL

O
G

 U
.S

. -
 w

ad
er

s a
nd

 w
ad

in
g 

bo
ot

s
Ra

m
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

29
/2

02
1

$1
95

.4
9

BA
SS

 P
RO

 C
AT

AL
O

G
 U

.S
.

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

53
71

50
BA

SS
 P

RO
 C

AT
AL

O
G

 U
.S

. -
 w

ad
er

s a
nd

 w
ad

in
g 

bo
ot

s
Ra

m
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

30
/2

02
1

$1
46

.6
2

BA
SS

 P
RO

 C
AT

AL
O

G
 U

.S
.

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B0

20
1

53
71

50
BA

SS
 P

RO
 C

AT
AL

O
G

 U
.S

. -
 w

ad
er

s a
nd

 w
ad

in
g 

bo
ot

s

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

14
/2

02
1

$9
6.

00
HO

LI
DA

Y 
IN

N
 E

XP
RE

SS
 &

 S
U

10
00

-2
45

00
50

00
00

1-
N

P0
00

52
21

31
Lo

dg
in

g 
fo

r J
im

m
y 

Em
m

on
s,

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 ID

: 3
47

93
2 

 F
or

 K
ay

 
Co

un
ty

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g.
Po

w
el

l
Ta

rr
on

4/
15

/2
02

1
$9

6.
00

HO
LI

DA
Y 

IN
N

 E
XP

RE
SS

 &
 S

U
10

00
-2

45
00

50
00

00
1-

N
P0

00
52

21
31

JE
 w

as
 tr

av
el

in
g 

du
e 

to
 w

or
k.

  H
is 

em
pl

oy
ee

 ID
 is

 3
47

93
2

Tr
am

el
l

Br
oo

ks
4/

1/
20

21
$3

6.
25

LO
W

ES
 #

01
81

8
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
2-

B0
20

1
53

71
50

Dr
ai

n 
sp

ad
e

$2
2,

49
0.

20
W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y

IS
D 

Da
ta

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

Tr
am

el
l

Br
oo

ks
4/

8/
20

21
$6

2.
60

AT
T 

BI
LL

 P
AY

M
EN

T
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

B0
20

1
53

11
30

M
on

th
ly

 in
te

rn
et

 fo
r B

ro
ok

s T
ra

m
el

l a
t C

he
ro

ke
e 

CC
D

G
re

en
Cl

an
cy

4/
8/

20
21

$6
22

.2
8

AT
&

T 
PR

EM
IE

R 
EB

IL
10

00
-2

45
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

11
30

21
AT

&
T 

PR
EM

IE
R 

EB
IL

 - 
M

on
th

ly
 a

ge
nc

y 
ce

ll 
ph

on
e 

bi
ll 

en
di

ng
 0

3-
G

re
en

Cl
an

cy
4/

8/
20

21
$1

10
.9

6
AT

T 
BU

S 
PH

O
N

E 
PM

T
10

00
-2

45
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

11
30

21
AT

T 
BU

S 
PH

O
N

E 
PM

T 
- P

ur
ch

as
e 

in
te

rn
et

 se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r J

. S
te

w
ar

t, 

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

26
/2

02
1

$5
3.

30
VA

LL
EY

 L
AS

ER
10

00
-2

45
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

41
60

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
Br

ot
he

r p
rin

te
r h

ig
h 

yi
el

d 
bl

ac
k 

ca
rd

tr
id

ge
s -

 L
C 

30
17

.  
Th

is
 w

as
 fo

r G
eo

rg
e 

M
oo

re
.

Po
w

el
l

Ta
rr

on
4/

26
/2

02
1

$2
6.

98
AM

ZN
 M

kt
p 

U
S 

7V
5I

I3
U

C3
10

00
-2

45
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

61
40

(5
) 6

4G
B 

U
SB

 3
.0

 F
LA

SH
 D

RI
VE

S 
FO

R 
G

EO
RG

E 
M

O
O

RE
Ire

to
n

Di
an

ne
4/

7/
20

21
$5

61
.8

7
VA

LL
EY

 L
AS

ER
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

61
50

14
VA

LL
EY

 L
AS

ER
 - 

In
k 

fo
r D

es
ig

nJ
et

 &
 R

ic
oh

G
re

en
Cl

an
cy

4/
8/

20
21

$2
26

.7
2

AT
&

T 
PR

EM
IE

R 
EB

IL
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

11
30

11
AT

&
T 

PR
EM

IE
R 

EB
IL

 - 
M

on
th

ly
 a

ge
nc

y 
ce

ll 
ph

on
e 

bi
ll 

en
di

ng
 0

3-
13

-2
02

1,
 A

dm
in

Ex
hi

bi
t #

1 
- P

C
ar

d 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 4
Ju

ne
 7

, 2
02

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

Ca
rd

ho
ld

er
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
Ac

co
un

t
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

CO
N

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
PU

RC
H

AS
E 

CA
RD

 T
RA

N
SA

CT
IO

N
S

Ap
ril

, 2
02

1

G
re

en
Cl

an
cy

4/
8/

20
21

$1
21

.3
4

AT
&

T 
PR

EM
IE

R 
EB

IL
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

11
30

41
AT

&
T 

PR
EM

IE
R 

EB
IL

 - 
M

on
th

ly
 a

ge
nc

y 
ce

ll 
ph

on
e 

bi
ll 

en
di

ng
 0

3-
13

-2
02

1,
 A

M
L 

Ad
m

in

G
re

en
Cl

an
cy

4/
8/

20
21

$1
20

.5
9

AT
&

T 
PR

EM
IE

R 
EB

IL
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

11
30

45
AT

&
T 

PR
EM

IE
R 

EB
IL

 - 
M

on
th

ly
 a

ge
nc

y 
ce

ll 
ph

on
e 

bi
ll 

en
di

ng
 0

3-
13

-2
02

1,
 A

M
L 

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

G
re

en
Cl

an
cy

4/
8/

20
21

$5
61

.7
6

AT
&

T 
PR

EM
IE

R 
EB

IL
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

11
30

51
AT

&
T 

PR
EM

IE
R 

EB
IL

 - 
M

on
th

ly
 a

ge
nc

y 
ce

ll 
ph

on
e 

bi
ll 

en
di

ng
 0

3-
Ire

to
n

Di
an

ne
4/

20
/2

02
1

$3
87

.0
0

M
AT

HW
O

RK
S

10
00

-4
00

00
88

00
01

0-
N

P0
00

53
31

50
45

M
AT

HW
O

RK
S 

- r
en

ew
 1

 se
at

 fo
r M

at
la

b 
- m

ai
nt

 1
 y

r
G

re
en

Cl
an

cy
4/

22
/2

02
1

$9
9.

23
VA

LL
EY

 L
AS

ER
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

61
40

51
VA

LL
EY

 L
AS

ER
 - 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 in
k 

fo
r W

Q
/J

 E
m

m
on

s p
rin

te
r

Ire
to

n
Di

an
ne

4/
22

/2
02

1
$2

89
.0

2
VA

LL
EY

 L
AS

ER
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

61
50

45
VA

LL
EY

 L
AS

ER
 - 

to
ne

r y
el

lo
w

 &
 b

la
ck

 - 
Ro

ye
Ire

to
n

Di
an

ne
4/

22
/2

02
1

$7
0.

57
VA

LL
EY

 L
AS

ER
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P0

00
53

61
50

41
VA

LL
EY

 L
AS

ER
 - 

to
ne

r b
la

ck
 - 

Ire
to

n
Ire

to
n

Di
an

ne
4/

28
/2

02
1

$5
39

.9
8

VA
LL

EY
 L

AS
ER

10
00

-4
00

00
88

00
01

0-
N

P0
00

53
61

50
41

VA
LL

EY
 L

AS
ER

 - 
to

ne
r C

D2
51

A 
an

d 
CD

25
2A

 Ir
et

on

$3
,8

54
.2

0
IS

D 
Da

ta
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g

$2
9,

34
1.

25
To

ta
l C

la
im

s P
ai

d

Ex
hi

bi
t #

1 
- P

C
ar

d 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 4
Ju

ne
 7

, 2
02

1



DIVISION
PERIOD 

RECEIPTS
YEAR TO DATE 

REVENUE

ADMINISTRATION 10 -                 309,320.66         

CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 20 130,746.42    357,127.14         

DISTRICTS 30 43,906.48      460,594.38         

ABANDONED MINE LANDS 40 316,925.11    1,684,140.96      

WATER QUALITY 50 195,133.89    3,179,350.01      

IT / GIS 88 -                      

TOTAL  DIVISIONS 686,711.90    5,990,533.15      

APPROPRIATED FUNDS 1,054,887.00 10,548,870.00    

AGENCY TOTAL 1,741,598.90 16,539,403.15    

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PROGRAM REVENUE SUMMARY

APRIL 2021

Exhibit #1 - Revenue Summary Page 1 of 1 June 7, 2021



Ex
hi

bi
t #

1 
- A

va
ila

bl
e 

C
as

h 
an

d 
Bu

dg
et

 
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

  P
ag

e 
1 

of
 6

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 Ju

ne
 7

, 2
02

1













O
C

C
 A

G
R

E
E
M

E
N

T
S
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S
ID

E
R

A
T
IO

N
 

P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

O
K

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

9
-

1
-1

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty

O
C

C
 -

 6
8

0
To

 c
re

at
e 

th
e 

ca
ll 

ta
ki

n
g 

b
o

u
n

d
ar

ie
s 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 
p

u
b

lic
 a

ge
n

cy
 c

er
ti

fi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

9
-1

-1
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 c

er
ti

fi
ed

 t
o

 
th

e 
O

K
 T

ax
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
1

,0
0

0
O

K
 9

1
1

 
M

n
gt

. 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty

a

A
rb

u
ck

le
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

8
1

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 a
id

e,
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 O

&
M

 
p

ro
gr

am
 d

u
ti

es
.  

 T
h

e 
w

o
rk

 a
re

a 
fo

r 
th

is
 

ag
re

em
en

t 
is

 a
ll 

o
f 

A
rb

u
ck

le
 a

n
d

 L
o

ve
 C

D
. 

Th
e 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 A

id
e 

w
ill

 
b

e 
h

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

re
d

 in
 

A
rb

u
ck

le
 C

D
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
6

.2
5

 /
 h

o
u

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
b

C
o

al
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 

D
is

tr
ic

t

O
C

C
-6

8
2

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 a
id

e,
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 O

&
M

 
p

ro
gr

am
 d

u
ti

es
.  

Th
e 

w
o

rk
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t 

is
 a

ll 
o

f 
C

o
al

 
an

d
 J

o
h

n
st

o
n

 C
o

 C
D

s.
 

H
ea

d
q

u
ar

te
re

d
 in

 C
o

al
 

C
o

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
6

.2
5

 /
 h

o
u

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
c

P
ag

e 
1

 o
f 

1
2

Ex
h

ib
it

 2
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

/7
/2

0
2

1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

Ea
st

 C
an

ad
ia

n
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

8
3

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 a
id

e,
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 O

&
M

 
p

ro
gr

am
 d

u
ti

es
.  

Th
e 

w
o

rk
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t 

is
 a

ll 
o

f 
C

N
C

R
, 

E.
 C

an
ad

ia
n

, K
in

gf
is

h
er

, 
Lo

ga
n

 a
n

d
 O

kl
ah

o
m

a 
C

o
 

C
D

s.
  H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

re
d

 in
 

Ea
st

 C
an

ad
ia

n
 C

o
 C

D
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
6

.2
5

 /
 H

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
d

G
ar

vi
n

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 

D
is

tr
ic

t

O
C

C
-6

8
4

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 a
id

e,
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 O

&
M

 
p

ro
gr

am
 d

u
ti

es
.  

Th
e 

w
o

rk
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t 

is
 a

ll 
o

f 
G

ar
vi

n
 

C
o

u
n

ty
. W

at
er

sh
ed

 A
id

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
h

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

re
d

 in
 

G
ar

vi
n

 C
D

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
6

.2
5

 /
 h

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
e

G
ra

d
y 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

8
5

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 a
id

e,
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 O

&
M

 
p

ro
gr

am
 d

u
ti

es
 f

o
r 

G
ra

d
y 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

D
.  

Th
e 

w
o

rk
 

ar
ea

 f
o

r 
th

is
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
is

 a
ll 

o
f 

G
ra

d
y 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

D
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
8

.3
0

 /
 h

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
f

P
ag

e 
2

 o
f 

1
2

Ex
h

ib
it

 2
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

/7
/2

0
2

1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

K
io

w
a 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

8
6

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 a
id

e,
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 O

&
M

 
p

ro
gr

am
 d

u
ti

es
.  

Th
e 

w
o

rk
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t 

is
 a

ll 
o

f 
K

io
w

a 
an

d
 W

as
it

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
D

. 
H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

re
d

 in
 K

io
w

a 
C

o
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

2
1

.4
5

 /
 h

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
g

M
cC

la
in

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

8
7

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 a
id

e,
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 O

&
M

 
p

ro
gr

am
 d

u
ti

es
.  

Th
e 

w
o

rk
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t 

is
 a

ll 
o

f 
M

cC
la

in
 C

o
u

n
ty

. 
W

at
er

sh
ed

 A
id

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
h

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

re
d

 in
 

M
cC

la
in

 C
o

 C
D

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
6

.2
5

 /
 h

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
h

M
u

rr
ay

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

8
8

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 a
id

e,
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 O

&
M

 
p

ro
gr

am
 d

u
ti

es
 f

o
r 

M
u

rr
ay

 C
o

 a
n

d
 J

o
h

n
st

o
n

 
C

o
 C

D
.  

Th
e 

w
o

rk
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

th
is

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

is
 a

ll 
o

f 
M

u
rr

ay
 C

o
 a

n
d

 J
o

h
n

st
o

n
 

C
o

 C
D

. H
ea

d
q

u
ar

te
re

d
 in

 
M

u
rr

ay
 C

o
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
8

.2
5

 /
 h

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
i

P
ag

e 
3

 o
f 

1
2

Ex
h

ib
it

 2
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

/7
/2

0
2

1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

N
o

b
le

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

8
9

Fu
n

d
s 

fo
r 

a 
FT

 w
at

er
sh

ed
 

ai
d

e,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
m

aj
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

ti
m

e 
d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 O
&

M
 

p
ro

gr
am

 d
u

ti
es

.  
Th

e 
w

o
rk

 a
re

a 
fo

r 
th

is
 

ag
re

em
en

t 
is

 a
ll 

o
f 

N
o

b
le

, 
P

ay
n

e,
 P

aw
n

ee
 a

n
d

 
G

ar
fi

el
d

 C
o

u
n

ti
es

. 
H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

re
d

 in
 N

o
b

le
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

D
 o

ff
ic

e.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
6

.2
5

 /
 h

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
j

O
kf

u
sk

ee
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

9
0

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

at
er

sh
ed

 a
id

e,
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 O

&
M

 
p

ro
gr

am
 d

u
ti

es
.  

Th
e 

w
o

rk
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t 

is
 a

ll 
o

f 
O

kf
u

sk
ee

, H
u

gh
es

 a
n

d
 

Se
m

in
o

le
 C

o
 C

D
. 

H
ea

d
q

u
ar

te
re

d
 in

 
O

kf
u

sk
ee

 C
o

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
8

.2
5

 /
 h

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
k

P
o

n
to

to
c 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

9
1

P
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
a 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
em

p
lo

ye
e 

(F
TE

) 
to

 
in

cl
u

d
e 

sa
la

ry
 p

lu
s 

b
en

ef
it

s.
 T

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

is
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e'
s 

ti
m

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 
O

&
M

 p
ro

gr
am

 d
u

ti
es

.  
Th

e 
w

o
rk

 a
re

a 
fo

r 
th

is
 

ag
re

em
en

t 
is

 a
ll 

o
f 

P
o

n
to

to
c 

C
o

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
6

.0
0

 /
 h

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
l

P
ag

e 
4

 o
f 

1
2

Ex
h

ib
it

 2
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

/7
/2

0
2

1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

W
ag

o
n

er
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

9
2

Fu
n

d
s 

fo
r 

a 
FT

 w
at

er
sh

ed
 

ai
d

e,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
m

aj
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

ti
m

e 
d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 O
&

M
 

p
ro

gr
am

 d
u

ti
es

.  
Th

e 
w

o
rk

 a
re

a 
fo

r 
th

is
 

ag
re

em
en

t 
is

 a
ll 

o
f 

C
an

ey
 

V
al

le
y,

 W
ag

o
n

er
, 

M
u

sk
o

ge
e,

 C
h

er
o

ke
e,

 
Se

q
u

o
ya

h
, N

o
w

at
a,

 
M

ay
es

, D
el

aw
ar

e,
 C

ra
ig

 
C

o
 C

D
s.

  H
ea

d
q

u
ar

te
re

d
 

in
 W

ag
o

n
er

 C
o

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
6

.2
5

 /
 h

r 
+ 

b
en

ef
it

s
G

R
m

A
rb

u
ck

le
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

9
3

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
 

to
o

ls
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
1

0
,0

0
0

G
R

n

P
ag

e 
5

 o
f 

1
2

Ex
h

ib
it

 2
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

/7
/2

0
2

1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

C
o

al
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 

D
is

tr
ic

t

O
C

C
-6

9
4

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
 

to
o

ls
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
1

0
,0

0
0

G
R

o

Ea
st

 C
an

ad
ia

n
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

9
5

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
 

to
o

ls
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
1

0
,0

0
0

G
R

p

G
ar

vi
n

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 

D
is

tr
ic

t

O
C

C
-6

9
6

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
h

an
d

 t
o

o
ls

. W
a

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
3

2
,0

0
0

G
R

q

P
ag

e 
6

 o
f 

1
2

Ex
h

ib
it

 2
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

/7
/2

0
2

1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

G
ra

d
y 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

9
7

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 

O
&

M
. F

u
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
h

an
d

 t
o

o
ls

. W
at

er
h

ed
 

sh
o

p
 s

u
p

p
li

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
3

1
4

,2
3

7
.5

1
G

R
r

K
io

w
a 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

9
8

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
h

an
d

 t
o

o
ls

. P
u

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
2

0
,0

0
0

G
R

s

M
cC

la
in

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

9
9

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
 

to
o

ls
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
1

0
,0

0
0

G
R

t

P
ag

e 
7

 o
f 

1
2

Ex
h

ib
it

 2
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

/7
/2

0
2

1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

M
u

rr
ay

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-7

0
0

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
 

to
o

ls
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
1

0
,0

0
0

G
R

u

N
o

b
le

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-7

0
1

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
 

to
o

ls
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
1

0
,0

0
0

G
R

v

O
kf

u
sk

ee
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-7

0
2

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
 

to
o

ls
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
1

0
,0

0
0

G
R

w

P
ag

e 
8

 o
f 

1
2

Ex
h

ib
it

 2
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

/7
/2

0
2

1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

P
o

n
to

to
c 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-7

0
3

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
 

to
o

ls
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
1

0
,0

0
0

G
R

x

W
ag

o
n

er
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-7

0
4

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

W
A

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 O

&
M

 
o

n
 w

at
er

sh
ed

 d
am

s.
 

Fu
n

d
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
u

se
d

 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xp
en

se
s 

su
ch

 
as

 v
eh

ic
le

, s
ki

d
 s

te
er

, 
si

d
e 

b
y 

si
d

e 
an

d
 t

ra
ile

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 n

o
t 

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 
C

o
m

d
at

a 
ca

rd
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
 

to
o

ls
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

u
n

ti
l f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

en
d

ed

$
1

0
,0

0
0

G
R

y

O
M

ES
 R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 a

n
d

 
Le

as
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es

O
C

C
-7

0
5

Le
as

e 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

e 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r 

O
C

C
 s

ta
ff

 in
 t

h
e 

A
gr

ic
u

lt
u

re
 B

u
ild

in
g.

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

3
7

,7
5

4
.5

2
Fe

d
er

al
 

Fu
n

d
s 

(i
n

d
ir

ec
t)

z

P
ag

e 
9

 o
f 

1
2

Ex
h

ib
it

 2
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

/7
/2

0
2

1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

Je
ff

er
so

n
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
 -

 6
2

9
U

si
n

g 
Je

ff
er

so
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
st

af
f 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
u

t 
ta

sk
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
U

SD
A

 /
 N

R
C

S 
Fa

rm
 B

ill
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 
ab

o
ve

 a
n

d
 b

ey
o

n
d

 
n

o
rm

al
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

4
,0

0
0

Fe
d

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

s 
- 

N
R

C
S

aa
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

1
 

co
n

ti
n

u
es

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

fo
r 

FY
2

2

M
cI

n
to

sh
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

2
6

U
si

n
g 

M
cI

n
to

sh
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

st
af

f 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

ta
sk

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

U
SD

A
 /

 N
R

C
S 

Fa
rm

 B
ill

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 

ab
o

ve
 a

n
d

 b
ey

o
n

d
 

n
o

rm
al

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

8
,0

0
0

Fe
d

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

s 
- 

N
R

C
S

b
b

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
1

 
co

n
ti

n
u

es
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
FY

2
2

M
u

rr
ay

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
 6

27
U

si
n

g 
M

u
rr

ay
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

st
af

f 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

ta
sk

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

U
SD

A
 /

 N
R

C
S 

Fa
rm

 B
ill

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 

ab
o

ve
 a

n
d

 b
ey

o
n

d
 

n
o

rm
al

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

8
,0

0
0

Fe
d

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

s 
- 

N
R

C
S

cc
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

1
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

es
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
FY

2
2

P
ag

e 
1

0 
o

f 
1

2
Ex

h
ib

it
 2

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
/7

/2
0

2
1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

O
tt

aw
a 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
 -

 6
2

8
U

si
n

g 
O

tt
aw

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

st
af

f 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

ta
sk

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

U
SD

A
 /

 N
R

C
S 

Fa
rm

 B
ill

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 

ab
o

ve
 a

n
d

 b
ey

o
n

d
 

n
o

rm
al

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

4
,0

0
0

Fe
d

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

s 
- 

N
R

C
S

d
d

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
1

 
co

n
ti

n
u

es
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
FY

2
2

A
m

er
ic

an
 

Fa
rm

la
n

d
 T

ru
st

O
C

C
-6

1
1

A
FT

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g,

 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

n
d

 o
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

O
C

C
 a

n
d

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 
d

ev
el

o
p

 a
 t

o
o

l t
h

at
 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
ze

s 
th

e 
ec

o
n

o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l i
m

p
ac

ts
 o

f 
ad

o
p

ti
n

g 
so

il 
h

ea
lt

h
 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 in

 c
as

e 
st

u
d

ie
s 

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

co
u

ld
 e

xp
an

d
 

fo
r 

u
se

 in
 o

th
er

 in
st

an
ce

s.

5
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

2
9

,0
0

0
Fe

d
er

al
/ 

St
at

e 
/N

G
O

ee
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

1
 -

 N
o

 
co

st
 t

im
e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n

G
ra

n
d

 R
iv

er
 

D
am

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

O
C

C
-6

6
3

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

1
/2

 t
im

e 
fu

n
d

in
g 

fo
r 

a 
G

R
D

A
 s

ta
ff

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

th
e 

P
o

u
lt

ry
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

P
ro

je
ct

; s
p

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 t

o
 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
m

ee
ti

n
gs

 
am

o
n

g 
p

o
u

lt
ry

 g
ro

w
er

s,
 

n
ei

gh
b

o
rs

 a
n

d
 t

ec
h

n
ic

al
 

ex
p

er
ts

 t
o

 d
es

ig
n

 
so

lu
ti

o
n

s 
to

 p
ro

b
le

m
s.

2
/1

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

4
2

,5
0

0
G

R
ff

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
1

 -
 N

o
 

co
st

 t
im

e 
ex

te
n

si
o

n

N
at

u
ra

l 
R

es
o

u
rc

es
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
Se

rv
ic

e

O
C

C
-6

2
4

To
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 f
ia

n
ci

al
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 s

o
il 

h
ea

lt
h

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 s
tu

d
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 O
kl

ah
o

m
a.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

2
5

,0
0

0
Fe

d
er

al
 

Fu
n

d
s 

- 
N

R
C

S

gg
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

1
 -

 N
o

 
co

st
 t

im
e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n

P
ag

e 
1

1 
o

f 
1

2
Ex

h
ib

it
 2

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
/7

/2
0

2
1



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
EG

IN
 D

A
TE

EN
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

W
at

er
 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 B
o

ar
d

O
C

C
-6

3
0

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
to

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
so

il 
h

ea
lt

h
 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
tu

d
ie

s 
an

d
 

vi
d

eo
gr

ap
h

y.

8
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

$
5

0
,0

0
0

O
W

R
B

h
h

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
1

 -
 N

o
 

co
st

 t
im

e 
ex

te
n

si
o

n

Th
e 

N
at

u
re

 
C

o
n

se
rv

an
cy

O
C

C
-6

2
3

To
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 f
in

an
ci

al
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 s

o
il 

h
ea

lt
h

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 s
tu

d
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 O
kl

ah
o

m
a.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
$

2
5

,0
0

0
TN

C
ii

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
1

 -
 N

o
 

co
st

 t
im

e 
ex

te
n

si
o

n

P
ag

e 
1

2 
o

f 
1

2
Ex

h
ib

it
 2

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
/7

/2
0

2
1



O
U

T
 O

F
 S

T
A

T
E
 T

R
A

V
E
L
 R

E
Q

U
E
S
T
S
  

SP
O

N
SO

R
N

A
M

E 
O

F 
M

EE
TI

N
G

D
A

TE
S

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

A
TT

EN
D

A
N

C
E

ES
T 

C
O

ST
 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E
O

C
C

 
ID

N
A

C
D

 /
 N

A
SC

A
N

A
SC

A
 B

o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g 

/ 
N

A
C

D
 S

u
m

m
er

 M
ee

ti
n

g
Ju

ly
 2

3
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

7
, 2

0
2

1
C

h
ic

ag
o

, I
L

La
m

$
2

,0
6

8
.3

8
G

R
a

P
ag

e 
1

 o
f 

1
Ex

h
ib

it
 3

6
/7

/2
0

2
1



Arkansas Association of Conservation Districts 

South Central NACD Regional Meeting 

August 12—13, 2021 

Inn of the Ozarks 

Eureka Springs, AR   



 

South Central National Association  
of Conservation Districts 

Region Meeting 
 

August 12—13, 2021 
Inn of the Ozarks 

Eureka Springs, Arkansas 

Thursday, August 12, 2021 

8:00am Registration Opens 

9:00am Welcome & Introductions      

  Jerry Don Clark, AACD President    

  Pledge of Allegiance    

  Invocation 

  Conservation Partnership Reports  

  Mike Sullivan, AR NRCS State Conservationist 

  Wes Ward, Secretary, AR Dept. of Agriculture 

  Dr. Vic Ford, U of A Division of Agriculture  

10:30am Regenerative Agriculture    

  Adam Chappell, Arkansas Soil Health Alliance 

11:30am Conservation Partnership Luncheon 

  James Tillman, NRCS Regional Conservationist 

1:00pm Bus Leaves the Hotel 

1:45pm Osage Creek Farms,  Green Forest, AR 

  Brent Fry, Owner and Producer  

5:30pm Dinner at Rockin’ Pig Woodfire Kitchen 

7:30pm  Bus Returns to hotel    

   

 

The Osage Creek Farms currently runs 

200 head of   Angus base cattle in a        

rotational grazing system that allows them 

to have fresh grass year round. They drink 

from spring fed tire tanks which allows us 

to reduce erosion. In June 2017, they   

purchased an additional 700 acre          

expansion and are working to incorporate 

into the current operation which includes 

farm-to-table sales and marketing.  

On his farm in Cotton Plant, Arkansas, 
Adam Chappell tends 9,000 acres of  
cotton, corn, soybeans, and rice.      
Chappell’s triumph over pigweed made 
him a proponent of regenerative     
farming practices. He stopped tilling 
most of the soil, which depletes it, and 
he’s nearly eliminated pesticide and 
synthetic fertilizer. His soil has become 
healthy and dark, alive with            
earthworms, rich with carbon. 



 

South Central National Association  
of Conservation Districts 

Region Meeting 
 

August 12—13, 2021 
Inn of the Ozarks 

Eureka Springs, Arkansas 

Friday, August 13, 2021 

8:00am Buffet Breakfast 

8:30am SC NACD Employees Meeting             Oak Room

  Coleta Bratten, Dewey County CD                       

9:30am SC NACD Auxiliary Meeting             

  Dianne Jeans, SC NACD Auxiliary    

9:00am Arkansas Discovery Farms   

  Dr. Mike Daniels, U of A  Division of Agriculture 

  Jeff Marley, Producer, Marley Farms 

10:00am Feral Hog Eradication Program  

  J.P. Fairhead, Feral Hog Coordinator, ADA 

  Robert Byrd, State Director, APHIS  

  Ryan Farney, Feral Hog Coordinator, AGFC 

10:30am SC NACD Business Session   

  Call to Order—Larry Wright, President  

  SC NACD Representative—Alan Williams 

  SC NACD Employees Association-Coleta Bratten

  NASCA—Mike Brown, Executive Director 

             New Business     

  Election               

12:00pm Luncheon      

  Legal Issues and Agriculture   

  Harrison Pitman, Director,    

  National Agriculture Law Center 

 Harrison Pittman 

Feral Hog Eradication Program 

Arkansas Discovery Farms 



Arkansas Association of Conservation Districts 
4004 McCain Blvd., Ste. 201-B 
North Little Rock, AR  72116 
Phone: (501) 904-5575 
Mobile: (501) 425-2891 
Www.aracd.org 
 

  Thorncrown Chapel 

 Christ of the Ozark Statute & Passion Play 

 St. Elizabeth’s Catholic Church 

 Historic Crescent Hotel 

 Turpentine Creek Wildlife Refuge 

 Lake Leatherwood 

 Eureka Springs & NW Arkansas Railway 

 Eureka Springs Trolley 

 Historic Downtown 

 Pine Mountain Village 



Recommendation for Appointment of Conservation District Director

District First Name Succeeds
Term

Expires
Number of
Meetings

Position
NumberLast Name

Bryan Sammie Adams 6/30/2023 10/12 A

Central North Canadian River Jimmie Smith Derick Moore 6/30/2023 --- A

Coal County Ewing Downen 6/30/2023 11/12 A

Dewey County Ken Salisbury Jimmie Purvine 6/30/2022 32/35 A

Garfield County Tim Heinrich 6/30/2023 21/24 A

Grady County Brandon Tye 6/30/2023 10/12 A

Johnston County Steven Beratto 6/30/2022 16/17 A

Kiamichi Tom White 6/30/2023 17/17 A

Kiowa County Randy Squires 6/30/2023 14/17 A

Little River Roger Woods 6/30/2023 10/12 A

Okfuskee County Johnnie Wallis 6/30/2023 24/24 A

Shawnee Ray Utter Tim Belcher 6/30/2023 30/35 A

Stephens County Tracy Harris 6/30/2023 18/21 A

Tulsa County Michael Patton Zach Kilburn 6/30/2023 --- E1

*Did not meet 75% meeting attendance requirement

Page 1 of 1 6/7/2021Exhibit #4



CERTIFICATION OF CANDIDATES IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS WHERE ONLY ONE 
ELIGIBLE PERSON FILED A NOTIFICATION AND DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY FORM FOR 

POSITION 2

District First Name Succeeds

Term
Expires

Position
NumberLast Name

Adair County Kenneth Snodgrass 6/30/2024 E2

Alfalfa County Ken Jordan 6/30/2024 E2

Arbuckle Eric Chapman 6/30/2024 E2

Atoka County Bradley Phillips 6/30/2024 E2

Beaver County Tom Jones Karl Jett 6/30/2024 E2

Blaine County Glenn Smoot 6/30/2024 E2

Caney Valley Bill Gallery 6/30/2024 E2

Central North Canadian River Aaron Base 6/30/2024 E2

Checotah Bryan Davis 6/30/2024 E2

Cherokee County Sally Roberts 6/30/2024 E2

Cleveland County Mick Haynes 6/30/2024 E2

Comanche County Dodge Pool 6/30/2024 E2

Cotton County Louise Peterson 6/30/2024 E2

Craig County Charles Bowlin 6/30/2024 E2

Creek County Robert Webb 6/30/2024 E2

Custer County Bryan Hunter 6/30/2024 E2

Deer Creek Nathan Miller 6/30/2024 E2

Delaware County James Morrill 6/30/2024 E2

Dewey County Ben Marks Kenneth Salisbury 6/30/2024 E2

Ellis County Jeff Hiner 6/30/2024 E2

Garfield County Jesse Donaldson 6/30/2024 E2

Garvin Mike Foster D. Frank Perry 6/30/2024 E2

Grady County Gene Overton 6/30/2024 E2

Grant County Kelly Hohmann Brent Brewer 6/30/2024 E2

Greer County Ryan Shane Bonds 6/30/2024 E2

Harmon County Rick Skorepa 6/30/2024 E2

Haskell County Clifford Treadway 6/30/2024 E2

Hughes County Leon Barrett 6/30/2024 E2

Jackson County Jarod Abernathy 6/30/2024 E2

Johnston County Mike Niblett 6/30/2024 E2

Kay County Curtis Vap 6/30/2024 E2

Kiamichi George Harrington 6/30/2024 E2

Kingfisher County Tim Taggart 6/30/2024 E2

Page 1 of 2 6/7/2021Exhibit #5



District First Name Succeeds

Term
Expires

Position
NumberLast Name

Kiowa County Justin Krieger 6/30/2024 E2

Konawa Lloyd Fisher 6/30/2024 E2

Latimer County Donna McGee 6/30/2024 E2

LeFlore County John Hambrick 6/30/2024 E2

Logan County Roland Taylor 6/30/2024 E2

Love County Brian Ladner 6/30/2024 E2

Major County Jessica Wilcox 6/30/2024 E2

Mayes County Charles Coblentz 6/30/2024 E2

McIntosh County Donald Parker 6/30/2024 E2

Murray County Bob Dulaney 6/30/2024 E2

Muskogee County Mark Calavan Robert Ross 6/30/2024 E2

North Caddo Lonnie Heldermon 6/30/2024 E2

North Fork of Red River Mark DeLeon 6/30/2024 E2

Nowata County Jack Thomas 6/30/2024 E2

Oklahoma County Phil Campbell 6/30/2024 E2

Okmulgee County Jason Cagle 6/30/2024 E2

Osage County Chad Meyer 6/30/2024 E2

Ottawa County Dustin Jarvis 6/30/2024 E2

Pawnee County Junior Bryant 6/30/2024 E2

Payne County Robert Priess 6/30/2024 E2

Pittsburg County Phillip Scott 6/30/2024 E2

Pontotoc County Bill Clark, Jr. 6/30/2024 E2

Rogers County Joe Parker 6/30/2024 E2

Seminole County Jared Grissom 6/30/2024 E2

Sequoyah County Sheila Smith 6/30/2024 E2

Shawnee Matthew Lempges 6/30/2024 E2

South Caddo Gloria Stearns 6/30/2024 E2

Stephens County Max Gallaway 6/30/2024 E2

Talihina E. Scott Medders 6/30/2024 E2

Texas County Robert Lee, Jr. 6/30/2024 E2

Tillman County Terry Wyatt 6/30/2024 E2

Upper Washita Deanna LeGrand 6/30/2024 E2

Wagoner County Ben Harmon 6/30/2024 E2

Washita County Joe Don Patterson 6/30/2024 E2

West Caddo Stephen Morales 6/30/2024 E2

Woods County Brodie Bush 6/30/2024 E2

Woodward County David Story 6/30/2024 E2

Page 2 of 2 6/7/2021Exhibit #5



DISTRICT PREVIOUS INCUMBENT TERM EXPIRES
BRYAN Jeff Penz June 30, 2024
CIMARRON COUNTY Kim Hitchings June 30, 2024
EAST CANADIAN COUNTY Rita Wiedemann June 30, 2024
HARPER COUNTY Marc Harland June 30, 2024
JEFFERSON COUNTY Clay Forst June 30, 2024
LINCOLN COUNTY Gary Bledsoe June 30, 2024
MARSHALL COUNTY Floyd Hook June 30, 2024
MCCLAIN COUNTY George Carpenter June 30, 2024
NOBLE COUNTY Justin Dvorak June 30, 2024
PUSHMATAHA Ryan Witt June 30, 2024

Exhibit #6   6/7/2021

CERTIFICATION OF VACANT POSITIONS IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS WHERE NO ELIGIBLE PERSON 
FILED A NOTIFICATION AND DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY FORM FOR POSITION 2



EXHIBIT #7 06/07/2021 

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO DECLARE CANDIDATES 
RECEIVING THE HIGHEST NUMBER OF VOTES DURING THE FOLLOWING 

ELECTIONS ON JUNE 1, 2021 AS ELECTED TO POSITION #2 

COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Candidates: 
Patrick Jackson of Lehigh, OK 
Cody Newberry of Coal, OK 

Polling Place: 
Coalgate Methodist Church Fellowship Hall, 106 N. Newell, Coalgate, OK 

Election Committee Chair 
Linda Williams 

LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Candidates: 
Frank Acker of Idabel, OK 
Donald Scott of Idabel, OK 

Polling Place: 
McCurtain County Fairground Building Brinkley Building, 1001 NW 9th Street, Idabel, OK 

Election Committee Chair 
Adelaida Kincaid 



EXHIBIT #7 06/07/2021 

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO DECLARE CANDIDATES 
RECEIVING THE HIGHEST NUMBER OF VOTES DURING THE FOLLOWING 

ELECTIONS ON JUNE 1, 2021 AS ELECTED TO POSITION #2 

OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Candidates: 
Donnie L. Nero of Clearview, OK 
Kimberly Shandy of Okemah, OK 

Polling Place: 
Okfuskee County Conservation District/USDA Building, 417 S. Sertco Rd, Okemah, OK 
(entry door & space used for election are different from the main entry and spaces used by 
OCCD & USDA) 

Election Committee Chair 
Sue Beets 

TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Candidates: 
Christauna K. Parker of Jenks, OK 
Mike Workman of Tulsa, OK 

Polling Place: 
Lacy Park Community Center, 2134 N Madison Place, Tulsa, OK 

Election Committee Chair 
Jerry Fidler 



DISTRICT CANDIDATE SUCCEEDS
COAL COUNTY - 142 votes cast Cody Newberry Self
LITTLE RIVER - 99 votes cast Donald Scott Self
OKFUSKEE COUNTY - 90 votes cast Kimberly Shandy Self
TULSA COUNTY - 131 votes cast Christauna Parker Sherry Laskey

Exhibit # 8 Page 1 of 1

UNOFFICIAL RESULTS OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT ELECTIONS POSITION 2 HELD JU   



TERM EXPIRES
June 30, 2024
June 30, 2024
June 30, 2024
June 30, 2024

6/7/2021

         UNE 1, 2021



Exhibit #9  June 7, 2021 

Conservation District 
Joint Plans of Operation 

July 1, 2021 – September 30, 2022 
Recommendations for Approval 

 

Area I  Area II  Area III 
     
Beaver  Arbuckle  Ottawa 
Ellis  Murray  Rogers 
Harper  Seminole   
Kingfisher     
     
Area IV  Area V   
     
Deer Creek  Haskell   
Harmon  Hughes   
  Johnston   
  Latimer   
  LeFlore   
  Pontotoc   
  Talihina   

 



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Media Contact: press@gov.ok.gov 

STATE BUDGET AGREEMENT REACHED 

OKLAHOMA CITY (May 13, 2021)— A state budget agreement reached Thursday maintains all 
state core service funding, provides tax relief to individuals and businesses, and makes targeted 
new investments in key priorities like education, economic development, health care and 
infrastructure. The agreement also replenishes more than $700 million in state reserve funds 
that were significantly reduced to offset pandemic-related revenue reductions last year. 
Under the agreement, the appropriated Fiscal Year 2022 budget would be $8.3 billion.  

The high-level agreement, which is still being finalized between the Legislature and Gov. Kevin 

Stitt: 

• Increases common education funding by $171.8 million, or 6%, to a record high of $3.2

billion, triggering class size reductions in kindergarten and first grade.

• Boosts reserves from less than $300 million today to more than $1 billion – approaching

the high-water mark state reserves held before the pandemic began.

• Reduces the top personal income tax rate from 5% to 4.75% and the corporate income

tax rate from 6% to 4%, placing both in the Top 10 for lowest rates in the country of

states that levy those types of taxes.

• Recruits more film industry projects by creating a new film tax incentive with a $30

million cap.

• Expands broadband in underserved and unserved areas statewide through a $42 million

tax incentive for providers.

• Aggressively recruits jobs to Oklahoma through $35 million in new economic

development funding.

• Restores the Earned Income Tax Credit.

• Increases to $50 million the Equal Opportunity Scholarship program cap ($25 million for

public schools and $25 million for private schools).

• Funds expanded Medicaid for low-income Oklahomans.

Exhibit # 10.     Agency Appropriations    6/7/2021

mailto:Carly.Atchison@gov.ok.gov


• Restores historic sales tax credit allowing OU Health to train 160 additional nursing

graduates and nurse practitioners annually and 70 additional medical residents within

three years.

Legislation containing the agreement will begin progressing through the legislative Joint 

Committee on Appropriation and Budget in the coming days. The general appropriations bill will 

be House Bill 2900. 

The budget was built on the Board of Equalization’s February certification of $9.6 billion in 

revenue available for appropriations. Of that figure, the agreement spends $8.3 billion and 

allocates the rest to tax relief, replenishing reserves or replenishing off-the-top funding 

temporarily redirected during the pandemic last session. 

The constitutional deadline for adjournment of the legislative session is 5 p.m. Friday, May 28. 

“Today we delivered on the People’s Agenda. I am proud of the Legislature’s 

collaborative efforts to propose a budget that cuts taxes for Oklahomans and 

businesses, makes the largest investment in education in state history, and deposits 

around $800 million into our state’s savings account, replenishing our $1 billion in 

savings. Last year the nation saw firsthand how Oklahoma’s approach of fiscal 

responsibility and saving taxpayers’ money works to secure our state and its future, and 

this budget demonstrates our strong commitment to continuing that approach to become 

a Top Ten state.” – Gov. Kevin Stitt 

“This budget delivers substantial savings, provides tax relief and invests in education. Of 

particular note is the increase in caps on the Equal Opportunity Scholarship program, a 

terrific program making a difference in the lives of deserving Oklahoma students who 

otherwise wouldn’t have the chance to pursue a high-quality education. It’s a remarkable 

feat considering that just over a year ago, we were in the height of a global pandemic and 

there was much economic uncertainty. This budget agreement will help ensure 

Oklahoma continues to advance from the effects of the pandemic and continue to grow 

and thrive as a state.” – Senate President Pro Tempore Greg Treat, R-Oklahoma City 

“This is the most comprehensive state budget in recent history. Getting tax relief, 

historic education investments, major economic development and infrastructure efforts, 

robust savings and more all into one budget is an unprecedented, tremendous step 

forward for Oklahoma. Republicans are delivering the results Oklahomans asked for by 

working together for the good of the whole state.” – House Speaker Charles McCall, R-

Atoka 

“This is a great budget for the state of Oklahoma. I am particularly proud of the 

significant new investment made in public education and the restoration of funding cuts 

made last year due to the pandemic. This budget is also a win for rural Oklahoma, with 

targeted investments in areas that will help grow the economy all throughout our state.” 

– Senate Appropriations Chairman Roger Thompson, R-Okemah

“This budget not only protects core services and programs for the next fiscal year, it will 

stimulate our economy in a variety of ways. I am excited to see personal income tax cuts 

and new economic development funding to recruit more jobs for Oklahomans. We also 

restore reserves that were reduced during the pandemic, which positions us well for the 

future.” – House Appropriations & Budget Chairman Kevin Wallace, R-Wellston 



### 
 



GA Bill FY'21 GA Bill FY'22

Change From 

Original

Department of Education $2,992,729,814 $3,164,005,814 5.72%

Regents for Higher Education $770,414,742 $812,819,822 5.50%

Department of Career & Technology Education $137,471,871 $138,852,412 1.00%

Oklahoma Center for Adv. Of Science & Technology $13,796,542 $15,296,542 10.87%

Commissioner of the Land Office $8,379,276 $8,379,276 0.00%

Oklahoma School of Science and Math $6,033,373 $6,811,373 12.89%

Department of Libraries $4,346,315 $4,346,315 0.00%

Physician Manpower Training Commission $6,946,877 $6,946,877 0.00%

State Arts Council $2,796,030 $3,004,205 7.45%

Oklahoma Educational Television Authority $2,729,004 $3,204,004 17.41%

Office of Educational Quality & Accountability $1,567,209 $1,567,209 0.00%

TOTAL EDUCATION $3,947,211,053 $4,165,233,849 5.52%

Department of Transportation $170,000,000 $186,893,663 9.94%

Oklahoma Tax Commission $43,177,267 $43,844,417 1.55%

Office of Management and Enterprise Services $86,386,169 $102,781,593 18.98%

Legislative Service Bureau $16,723,391 $22,057,008 31.89%

House of Representatives $19,078,327 $19,183,536 0.55%

Oklahoma Military Department $16,411,582 $18,911,582 15.23%

Senate $11,017,919 $11,067,919 0.45%

State Election Board $9,737,617 $8,617,548 -11.50%

State Auditor and Inspector $4,300,315 $4,300,315 0.00%

Oklahoma State Treasurer $2,742,651 $3,079,823 12.29%

Governor $3,557,940 $3,557,940 0.00%

Aeronautics Commission $0 $2,000,000

State Ethics Commission $687,957 $687,957 0.00%

Dep't. of Civil Emergency Management and Homeland Security $505,859 $2,476,801 389.62%

Lt. Governor $464,665 $564,665 21.52%

Merit Protection Commission $385,929 $383,934 -0.52%

Space Industry Development Authority $368,255 $400,000 8.62%

TOTAL GG&T $385,545,842 $430,808,701 11.74%

Oklahoma Health Care Authority $1,000,039,368 $1,194,337,303 19.43%

Department of Mental Health & Substance Abuse $334,915,240 $321,489,598 -4.01%

Department of Health $58,337,964 $59,337,964 1.71%

University Hospitals Authority $66,691,554 $86,591,554 29.84%

Department of Veteran Affairs $33,316,393 $34,316,393 3.00%

OSU Medical Authority $45,488,996 $60,477,141 32.95%

J.D. McCarty Center $4,750,506 $4,750,818 0.01%

TOTAL Health $1,543,540,021 $1,761,300,770 14.11%

Department of Human Services $713,831,158 $717,585,502 0.53%

Office of Juvenile Affairs $93,033,434 $94,544,715 1.62%

Department of Rehabilitative Services $34,875,002 $34,875,002 0.00%

Commission on Children and Youth $2,295,414 $2,509,414 9.32%

Office of Disability Concerns $282,821 $307,095 8.58%

TOTAL HHS $844,317,829 $849,821,728 0.65%

Appropriations Summary FY'22
 5-13-21

300473
Highlight



GA Bill FY'21 GA Bill FY'22

Change from 

Original

Department of Agriculture $26,989,607 $31,527,896 16.81%

Department of Commerce $17,739,680 $57,077,680 221.75%

Department of Tourism and Recreation $21,524,457 $23,461,601 9.00%

Historical Society $11,871,018 $13,192,324 11.13%

Oklahoma Corporation Commission $16,865,856 $16,876,719 0.06%

Conservation Commission $12,658,644 $13,726,001 8.43%

Department of Environmental Quality $7,188,879 $9,027,346 25.57%

Oklahoma Water Resources Board $5,205,323 $7,205,323 38.42%

Department of Labor $3,578,213 $3,578,213 0.00%

Department of Mines $769,933 $769,933 0.00%

J.M. Davis Memorial Commission $309,990 $330,000 6.46%

TOTAL NRR $124,701,601 $176,773,035 41.76%

Department of Corrections $531,112,247 $544,278,904 2.48%

Department of Public Safety $95,201,888 $102,827,246 8.01%

District Courts $67,980,361 $68,241,076 0.38%

District Attorneys and District Attorneys Council $56,642,149 $58,779,782 3.77%

Supreme Court $16,212,078 $16,223,855 0.07%

Oklahoma Indigent Defense System $17,508,363 $20,537,878 17.30%

Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation $15,926,840 $19,266,849 20.97%

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner $17,771,703 $19,162,057 7.82%

Attorney General $11,058,746 $26,057,969 135.63%

Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs $3,145,330 $3,145,330 0.00%

Court of Criminal Appeals $4,022,707 $4,022,707 0.00%

Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training $3,370,833 $3,661,579 8.63%

Alcoholic Beverage Laws Enforcement Commission $2,898,589 $2,753,659 -5.00%

Pardon and Parole Board $2,273,400 $2,273,400 0.00%

TOTAL PS&J $845,125,233 $891,232,290 5.46%

REAP $13,126,817 $15,475,000 17.89%

Total FY'21 Appropriation vs. Total FY'22 Appropriation $7,703,568,396 $8,290,645,372 7.62%

* Appropriations do not include supplementals

Appropriations Summary FY'22
 5-13-21

300473
Highlight

300473
Highlight

300473
Highlight



 
 

Page 1 of 4                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATION STAFF – SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES  

FOR APRIL 
Monday, June 7, 2021 

 
Executive Director/Assistant Director 
 
· Participated in Board Call with NASCA 
· Surface Mining Discussion 
· AG McGirt Meeting 
· NASCA Policy Committee Call 
· Participated in Drought Webinar Planning 
· Webinar over Southern Texas Drought and Weather Outlook 
· Virtual meeting over Telework Policy 
· RCPP Meeting 
· Webinar over Oklahoma Invasive Plant Council 
· Participated in NACD South Central Water Quality virtual meeting 
· Tribal webinar on debt relief 
· NACD meeting over winds, water and wildfires in Southeast 
· Presentation over climate findings with TNC 
· Virtual meeting over fencing 
· Neighbors Helping Neighbors discussion 
· NWC meeting on Public Law 566 Watershed Program – West Region 
· Estate Planning and Heirs property discussion 
· Preparing for drought webinar 
· Master Irrigator/Ogallala Zoom Meeting 
· NWC Working Group Zoom Meeting 
· Feral Swine R1 and R2 Partner Summit MS Teams Meeting 
· S30K Virtual Academy Meeting 
· Reviewed applications for the feral swine technicians, interviewed candidates and offered the 

positions. 
· Met with Division Directors to review requests for telework. 
· Gave a presentation on how districts can respond to natural disasters at the NACD Winds, 

Water and Wildfires – Southeast Summit. 
· Participated in District Teams training. 



 
 

Page 2 of 4                                                                            

· Participated in the NWC webinar and listening session 
· Scheduled division budget meetings, prepared documents and data for directors. 
· Compiled data for an OPERS audit. 
· Prepared new hire paperwork for SW Feral Swine Control Technician. 
· Completed information for submission to CompSource Mutual for workers comp coverage in 

FY22.  
· Worked with ODAFF finance to make adjustments to district purchase orders. 
· Processed benefits paperwork and e-verification for new conservation district employees. 
· Processed invoices. 
Clancy –  

• Certified candidates for elections 
• Received and tracked Notice of Filing Period Proofs 
• Answered questions regarding elections and appointments 
• Prepped election items (ballots, instructions, etc.); contacted election committee chairs 

and mailed out election items 
• Prepared post-election items (shell letters, certificates, etc.) 
• Reviewed district payroll and preclaim forms for May; received and tracked updated 6A 

& 6B forms 
• Reviewed JPOs 
• Assisted Texas County with a variety of items prior to their hiring a new district 

secretary; have begun working with the new employee (Glenda Phillips, started 
05/24/2021) to help her get started 

• Worked with Jefferson County to address over-reporting of wages issue to OPERS 
• Completed records destruction project – compiled list, received ODOL approval, picked 

up by the Meadows (Bryan assisted greatly in this project as well) 
• Reviewed and commented on web content outlines from Koch 
• Updated District Assessment spreadsheet & reviewed potential allocations 
• Processed director appointments, one filer elected positions, and vacant letters 
• Drafted email to districts regarding teleconference ability ending 
• Helped move OCC vehicles in preparation for Ag Day event; attended Ag Day 
• Moved surplus to dock (Greg and Bryan both greatly assisted me with this project as 

well) 
• Held 2 District Teams training sessions on the payroll worksheet and preclaim forms 

(May 12 & May 13) 
• Sent out invites for June Teams training sessions (June 22 & 23) 
• Worked with Kay Co director to address incomplete items 
• Researched Creek Co allocation discrepancy; provided current allocation balances to 

requesting districts 
• Assisted Deer Creek with 941 payment 
• Reviewed the PY21 Cost Share report for Taylor and discussed possible future cost-share 

changes with her 
• Sent out May 26 edition of the Ripple Effect for Bryan while he was on vacation 



 
 

Page 3 of 4                                                                            

• Assembled new director digital binders for 7 newly elected and appointed directors 
• Sent email to Districts requesting feedback on current communications 
• Prepped items for ease of completion while I will be out on vacation; put together short 

instructions, etc. 
 

General/Misc throughout the month: 
• Updated website as needed/requested 
• Processed claims & preclaims 
• PCard & works items (sign-offs, statement, etc.) 
• Paid bills/placed orders as needed 
• Reviewed district minutes 
• Filed preclaims and deposit information 
• OPERS reports 
• Updated fund report 
• Various district assistance via phone calls, emails, texts, Teams 
• Core queries 
• Made additions to Ripple Effect for District services/reviewed for edits 
 

Tarron –  
 
· Excel Level 2 and Excel Level 3 Training 
· Mail distribution for Conservation Commission 
· Prepared the Commission Meeting minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting for 

review and approval 
· Finalized April Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda; Agreements 

exhibit, Recommendations for Appointment exhibit, Administration Division Monthly 
Summary, Commissioner Travel Claims 

· Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to Commission 
members and principal staff and sent email Meeting Notice 

· P-card purchases/works coding 
· Updated Annual RFA information for FY 22 
· Travel claims for Conservation 
· Travel arranger training 
· Travel claims training 
· Timekeeper for Administration, Conservation and GIS 
· Mileage reports for Administration and Conservation 
· Booking lodging for Conservation and Administration 
 



 
 

Page 4 of 4                                                                            

· Other administrative duties such as answering main line, filing, maintaining Executive 
Director’s calendar, ordering office supplies for the Conservation Commission & setting 
meetings and facilitating meetings for other staff and any other special requests. 

· Participated in NWC Working Group Zoom Call note taking for group 

Communications Summary for June: 

• Covered special event in which students from Indiana came to Oklahoma even though the 
National Land & Range Judging competition had been cancelled for the second straight year 
because of COVID-19. OCC Facebook post alone had 52 likes, 12 shares and reached 2,279 
people.   

• On May 7 sent out the last COVID-19 Situation Update to Principal Staff, OCC Staff, 
Conservation Districts, NRCS’ Gary O’Neill and Stacy Riley and OACD’s Sarah Blaney. Started 
these in March 2020. Sent them out daily for some time and then went to weekdays. 

•  Worked with ODAFF to schedule spaces for Ag on Lincoln event on May 13. 
• Worked with Southwest Drought Learning Network on communications for “Preparing for 

Drought.”  
• Worked on meeting the content revision deadline for Koch Communications for web 

redesign project.  

As of May 11, social media and print:  

• OCC Facebook  has 4,121 people who like the page. This is an increase of 2,164 likes since 
April 2019. 

• The OCC Instagram has 231 Followers. That has come in a span of about 14 months since 
the account was created. 

• Oklahoma Farm & Ranch magazine continues to feature OCC Conservation stories in each 
edition. They are currently carrying each of the Blue Thumb Calendar Producer stories. 

 
 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Meetings Attended: 
 May 2  Commission Meeting – Teleconference 

 May 2  OAG Meeting on McGirt – OAG Offices, OKC, OK 

 May 2  Arbuckle Conservation District Board Meeting - Teleconference 

 May 6  Meeting with Apex Energy  - Teleconference 

 May 17  Tulsa County Conservation District Board Meeting – Teleconference 

 May 20  Karsten Creek Discussion - Teleconference 

 May 25  PDM Meeting with NRCS – Teleconference  

 May 25  Stack Pipeline Meeting - Teleconference 
  

Conservation District Issues: 
 Responded to issues & questions for or on behalf of the following conservation districts:  

Arbuckle CD, East Canadian CCD, Garfield CCD, Grant CCD, Latimer CCD, Logan CCD, 

Murray CCD, Muskogee CCD, Noble CCD, North Fork of Red River CD, Payne CCD, Pontotoc 

CCD, Seminole CCD, Sequoyah CCD, Talihina CD, Tulsa CCD, and Wagoner CCD 

 Responded to questions or issues by conservation districts regarding the following 

topics: energy company agreements,  employee issues, flood control structure 

documents, open meetings, open records act, dam safety and repairs, easement 

violations, district director appointments, election process, conservancy districts, filing 

of meeting agendas and website requirements, special meetings, executive sessions, 

missed deadlines, complaint 

 Rehabilitation Projects: complete in December 

 Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62 – Reviewed a final draft of easements for the City. 

They are getting close to finishing the land rights. 

 Sallisaw Creek Site 33 – The Appeal Hearing set for December 10, 2020 was 

continued by no new date has been rescheduled. The court has not ruled on the 

 
General Counsel 

May 2021 Summary 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Defendant’s & Intervener’s Response Briefs filed on November 13, 2020; No 

Movement! 

 Criner Creek Site 5 – Discussions with Landowner and attorney regarding rehabbing 

and making repairs of Site 5 through donated services. All partners are looking at 

viability. Discussions proceeding internally at USDA-NRCS. 

 Fourche Maline 7M – The City has acquired 2 of the 5 needed easements since our 

meeting in mid-April, and has one landowners promise to sign and return their 

easement.  The remaining 2 easements (both to out of state landowners) have 

received no response.   

 Other Flood control Issues:  

 Bear-Fall Coon Creek Site 20 – The property owner placed a home below the lower 

hazard dam causing the dam to be reclassified as a high hazard dam. The hazard 

classification assessment will be completed by June 22 for submission to the ADA of 

Logan County.  The case is on hold until the assessment is completed.  

 Caddo Creek Sites & Lower Bayou Creek Site 8 – The Attorney General’s Office has 

decided they are not able to take on this case; we are exploring other options.  

 Fort Cobb Lateral 7 – Review of proposed wind energy turbine and line for Apex 

Energy. Have reworked turbine location and trying to finalize final collection line 

placement and agreement. The design for the collection line has been submitted for 

review. 

 Stillwater Creek Site 46 (Karsten Creek) – Working with OSU to review flooding of 

the golf course area and what actions can be taken to reduce the flooding. Meeting set 

with OSU and NRCS for June 2. 

 Little Wewoka Creek Site 1 – Coordinating a teleconference with the landowners 

and the Choctaw Nation to explain the situation and what the District is requesting. 

Sent all information requested by the Muscogee Creek Nation and await a follow-up 

email or call on how to proceed.  

 Wildhorse Creek Site 4 – Landowner has been nonresponsive. District is working 

on a formal letter. 

 ARS Dam – Working on getting an easement on a portion of property owned by the 

Oklahoma Board of Regents for A & M Colleges with letters of consent from the holder 

of the lease and the holder of the sub-lease. Letters of consent have been received on 



Page 3 of 3 
 

the lease and sub-lease holders and approval of the easement is set before the Board 

of Regents in mid-June. 

 Other pending issues:  Cane Creek Site 21, Upper Clear Boggy Site 41, Kadashan 

Bottoms Site 2, and Cottonwood Creek Site 33 

AML: 
 General administrative correspondence and reviews 

 McGirt - AML issues 

 Correspondence with OAG 

 Records 

 Contractor list 

 Underground mine maps 

 Notes 

 West Chelsea West  

 Loudermilk Phase 2 
 

General Commission Issues:  
 Contracts and Agreements: 2 

 Conservancy District Response: 2 

 Issues regarding the Supreme Court ruling in McGirt 

 Open Records request: 1 

 Presentation prep: 1 

 Legislative issues: 2 

 Document Reviews: 4 

 Research projects - 3 

 Other small projects: 5 

 

 

 

 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  
MAY MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Shanon Phillips, Director 
June 7, 2021 

 
 
Illinois River Riparian Easement Program 
 

• No new information. The program will pick up after May 
 
 
Blue Thumb May Report 
 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Cheryl Cheadle, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Becky Zawalski, Rebecca Bond 
 
Compiled activity for April:   +392 
215 face-to-face interactions; 85 reached through virtual events; 92 engagements, 14 likes and 12 
shares on FB. (These numbers are for videos and educational outreach beyond our usual social 
media activity. The numbers were retrieved on May 26, 2021.)  
 
Ongoing Activities: Kim, Candice and Becky are working with volunteers to process winter 
macroinvertebrate samples and complete the quarterly QA sessions. Cheryl has been working to re-
engage volunteers in education and outreach efforts. 
 
May Activities: 
 
Blue Thumb Trainings 
  

5/7: One-day Project WET Training in Strother (8 teachers) 
 
Other Educational Outreach Efforts: 
 
 5/1: Flower/Butterfly Festival, Atoka (125 attendees) 
 5/5: Mayes County CD outreach call 
 5/5: Kingfisher County CD NRD (44 kids, 4 adults) 
 5/6: Kingfisher County CD NRD (108 kids, 6 adults) 
 5/8: Spring Creek Fundraiser (22 attendees) 
 5/10-11:  Jenks Middle School Wild (400 students) 
 5/12: Altus Girl Scout Creek Experience (17 students) 
 5/13: Ag Day on Lincoln (132 attendees) 

5/14-15:  Har-Ber Village Event, Grove (75 attendees) 
5/17:   Education event with Edmond Preschool for the Deaf (4 children, 3  
teachers) 

  
Presentations Given by Staff or Volunteers: 
 
 Staff did not present at meetings of conferences during May. 

 
Meetings, Calls and Conferences or Trainings Attended by Staff 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 5 
 

 
 5/4: Monarchs on the Mountain meeting 
 5/6: IRWP webinar  
 5/10: VM subcommittee meeting (debrief the VM meeting) 
 5/11: TNC State Agencies Climate Findings meeting 
 5/12: OKEECC meeting 
 5/13: NMC VM Workgroup meeting (debrief the conference) 
 5/14: LTWA Education Committee meeting 
 5/17: Project WET Region 5 meeting 
 5/17: Urban Conservation Committee meeting 
 5/17: Monarchs on the Mountain meeting 
 5/18: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
 5/18: Camp Discovery brainstorming meeting 
 5/18: Friends of Blue Thumb meeting 
 5/19: OCLWA Board meeting 
 5/19: Project WET Council meeting 
 5/19: Project WET I & T Team meeting 
 5/20: District Outreach debrief meeting 
 5/24: Riparian education meeting with the City of Norman 
 5/26: Citizen Science in Higher Education in Oklahoma FLC meeting 
 5/26: S30K Virtual Academy meeting 
 5/27: LTWA Education Subcommittee meeting 
 5/27: EPA Watersheds Committee call 
  
Work in Priority Watersheds 
  
 5/14: Call with Steve Patterson 
  
   
Activities Scheduled for June: 
  

6/1: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
6/3: Virtual exhibit, Sustainable Tulsa 
6/7: USURP call 
6/8-10:  Virtual 303(d) Conference 
6/8: Meeting with the horticulture manager of the Gathering Place 
6/8: LTWA Education Subcommittee meeting 
6/10: Lake McMurtry children’s camp 
6/12-13:  Blue Thumb Training, Oklahoma City 
6/14: SAGE STEM event (Cheryl and Becky will offer workshops) 
6/15: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
6/15: LTWA Open House, Moore 
6/15:  Monarchs on the Mountain meeting 
6/16: NALMS conference planning call 
6/16: VM meeting 
6/16: Project WET Council meeting 
6/16: Project WET I & T Team meeting 
6/16: Meeting with Jacob Hagen at Crow Creek Meadow 
6/16: Summer camp at Ray Harral Park, Broken Arrow 
6/17: Natural Resource Day at Howe School, Howe 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 5 
 

6/17: Lake McMurtry children’s camp, Stillwater 
6/19: Yard by Yard exhibit at Farmers’ Market, Broken Arrow 
6/21: Project WET Region 5 meeting 
6/22: STEM Discovery Camp, Jenks 
6/24: Lake McMurtry children’s camp, Stillwater 
6/26: Presentation at the Tulsa Garden Center 

 
 
Management Staff 
 

1. Participated in the following meetings/calls: 
a. Commission Meeting (05/03) 
b. RCPP Webinar for 2021 grant recipients (05/06) 
c. Illinois River Watershed Partnership Webinar (05/06) 
d. Illinois River WG Steering Committee (05/06) 
e. NACD South Central Regional Webinar on Water Quality Success Stories (05/10) 
f. TNC State Agencies Climate Findings Presentation (05/11) 
g. Virtual Fencing Seminar (05/12) 
h. NALMS Conference Planning Meeting (05/12) 
i. RCPP Planning/Update Call with Cherokee Nation (05/12) 
j. Grand Lake Watershed Fall Education Event Planning Committee Meeting  (05/13) 
k. ODEQ Integrated Report Virtual Public Meeting (05/18) 
l. OCLWA Board Meeting (05/19) 
m. Illinois River Watershed Management Plan Scoping Call with ADA-ANRC (05/19) 
n. OCLWA Virtual Student Poster Contest (05/20-05/21) 
o. WQ Audit Prep. Meeting (05/28) 
p. Many conference calls with various Division and agency staff throughout month 

2. Finalized EPA/OSEE Agreement for 2021/2022 grant and forwarded back to OSEE 
3. Received EPA final Approval on FY 2021/FY 2022 Workplan updates 
4. Performed many administrative tasks 
5. Worked on numerous IT related issues 
6. Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month 
7. Supervised WQ Draw 
8. OSCPA Government Auditing Conference 

 
 
Soil Health Education Program 
 

• Visited 6 producers' fields to discuss soil health practices 

• Worked with three districts to develop field days 

• Held 2 field days 

• Participated in 1 outdoor classroom 

• Held a virtual outdoor classroom 

• Participate in the Prescribe Fire Economic Study with Chickasaw Nation 

• Further develop the roll of Regenerate OK 

• Working to develop a course for International Meeting for the Water Quality division 

• Participated in Ag on the capital 

• Continue to work with Districts with the General Mills project 

• Attended a field day with Indigo Ag 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 5 
 

• Helping Blue Thumb with Calendar 

• Continue day to day task for the program: website, social media, monthly newsletter, 
communication to the public,  

• Hired our intern Taylor Frentz 
 

 
Monitoring 

 

• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 5.4 (RBP 5.4) (Lower 
Red River Basin) cycle. 

• Completed routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 4.4 (RBP 4.4)(Upper 
Red and Washita Basins) cycle   

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 5 stream sites in the Neosho River Basin 
Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) Project area  

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 

• Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro Lake 
Project in LeFlore County 

• Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by the 
taxonomist 

• Initiated routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 1.5 (RBP 1.5) (Upper 
South Canadian and Grand Neosho Basins) cycle   

 
 
Wetlands 
 

• Completed approximately 20 wetland determinations. 

• Responded to citizen requests for locating restorable wetlands through the Wetland Registry 
hosted on the Wetlands Program Website. 

• Conducted mitigation plan review for potential wetland mitigation properties for an In-Lieu-Fee 
program and wetland mitigation banks. 

• Continued coordination with Oklahoma State University (OSU) on a floodplain wetland 
mapping project. 

• Continued revising protocol for Restorable Wetland Identification Protocol (RWIP) to improve 
the ability of the method to locate sites with a high potential for restoration feasibility. 

• Coordinated with OSU on developing a guidebook and training program for the Oklahoma 
Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM), a protocol that can be used to determine wetland 
condition. 

• Continued field reconnaissance for the National Wetlands Condition Assessment (NWCA). 

• All wetland staff attended a week long training covering NWCA methods and procedures. 

• Submitted two Wetland Program Development Grant proposals to USEPA to continue 
development of RWIP and OKRAM   

 

Technical Writing & Records Management  

Staff conducted the following activities: 

• Fulfilled multiple information requests 

• Entered sampling information 

• Performed routine quality assurance on monitoring data 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 5 
 

• Continued working to change database from Access to AWQMS 

• Continued analyses to track trends in stream health across the state using the last 20 years of 
Rotating Basin Program monitoring data. 

• Submitted the 2021 update to the Rotating Basin Standard Operating Procedures to USEPA 

• Submitted the Final Report for Basin 3 Cycle 4 of the Rotating Basin Program to USEPA 

• Began trial of electronic data collection for the Rotating Basin Program 
 



Blue Thumb—In Pictures 

May 2021 

1 Bug, 2 Bug, Red Bug, Blue Bug 

It’s bug picking season! After holding onto macroinvertebrate samples we helped volunteers collect this past winter, 

those same volunteers are now picking through them! We use a process called subsampling, since picking the entire 

sample would take too much time and cost a lot for the taxonomist to identify; instead, we pick a random subsample 

of the jar. The picking can take between 3-6 hours, depending on the contents of the sample and how many times we 

have to subdivide to get the subsample down to about 100 bugs. 



Ag on Lincoln 

Education, Education, Education 
We’re back in the game! We had education events all over the state this month, including Atoka, Kingfisher, and a 

virtual classroom with the Northwest Oklahoma City Library. 

Blue Thumb participated in “Ag on Lincoln” this month, a large, outdoor festival that took place in the parking lot of 

the Ag Building. We had the stream trailer up and running to show people how erosion affects a natural stream with a 

riparian area versus an altered stream without a riparian area. We also had info on Blue Thumb so people could sign 

up to become volunteers at an upcoming training! 

All above photos by Bryan Painter, OCC Public Information Officer 

Above photo by Robin Miller, NW OKC 

Children’s Librarian 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

May, 2021

OGI & TS Activity

• Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

• Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

• Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

• Worked on various office IT issues.
• Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues.

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity 

• Provided GIS services to AML, WQ, Soil Health and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

• Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data. 
• Worked on compiling parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.
• Worked on configuring new storage unit and server infrastructure
• Worked with Pinnacle Business Systems to plan and configure necessary IT infrastructure to

support the NG911 State Repository.
• Provided support to OKMaps users.
• Participated in DataMark B3 GIS 911 Training Course
• Participated in testing the State Repository Web Application
• Worked on NG911 administrative boundaries GIS layers, 911 training courses and state 911

repository development.
• Worked on PSAP data boundaries and calculated PSAP Population Estimates for OK 911

Management Authority
• Worked on NG911 grants management
• Attended SCAUG Virtual User Group Meeting
• Prepared minutes for GI Council meeting



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ABANDONED MINE LAND DIVISION MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Robert W. Toole, AML Program Director 

June 7, 2021 
 
 
AML Project Management 

 
Owen Cherokee West OSMRE Cooperative Project (Muskogee County) 

Construction contract was awarded to The Dill Company for $154,845.92.  Notice to Proceed date was January 5, 
2021.  The contract time is 165 calendar days with a completion date of June 28, 2021.  Construction is progressing. 

 
Loudermilk Phase 1 (Rogers County) 

Construction contract was awarded to Weaver Excavating, Inc., for $256,488.40.  Notice to Proceed date was 
February 2, 2021.  The contract time is 185 calendar days with a completion date of August 16, 2021. Construction 
is progressing. 

 
Taloka Creek South (Haskell County) 

Construction contract was awarded to Thomas Construction, Inc., for $644,590. Notice to Proceed date was March 
1, 2021.  The contract time is 190 calendar days with a completion date of September 17, 2021.  Construction is 
progressing. 

 
Williams-Talala (Rogers County) 

Construction contract was awarded to Weaver Excavating, Inc., for $133,092. Notice to Proceed date was February 
22, 2021.  The contract time is 160 calendar days with a completion date of August 11, 2021.  Construction is 
progressing. 
 

Oldham (Haskell County) 
Construction contracting is in progress. Construction start is scheduled for August 2021. 
 

Loudermilk Phase 2 (Rogers County) 
Authorization to Proceed with construction has been received from the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and 
Enforcement. Construction contracting is in progress. Construction start is scheduled for August 2021. 
 

Pryor East (Muskogee County) 
Realty work is in progress.  A contract for aerial survey has been awarded to Aerial Data Service, Inc., for 
$17,147.95. 

 
Eason (Rogers County) 
 Reality work is in progress.  A contract for aerial survey has been awarded to Aerial Data Service, Inc., for $7,933.39. 
 
Fowler (Haskell County) 

Construction has been completed.  Permanent vegetation is in progress. 
 
Moore South (Rogers County) 

Construction has been completed.  Permanent vegetation is in progress. 
 
McSpadden East (Rogers County) 

Vegetation has been completed, and site is being monitored for management and maintenance. 
 
Selrahc (Haskell County) 

Vegetation has been completed, and site is being monitored for management and maintenance. 
 



Moore North (Rogers County) 
Construction and vegetation are completed and site is being monitored.  Release letter is pending. 

 
McMillin-Graf (LeFlore County) 

Vegetation has been completed, and site is being monitored.  Maintenance plan prepared and scheduled for spring 
2021. 

 
Fair Oaks (Wagoner County) 
 Design by AML staff is being finalized. 
 
Robson (Wagoner County) 

Design by AML staff is being finalized. 
 
Davis (Wagoner County) 

Design by AML staff is being finalized. 
 
West Chelsea East (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-entry received from all landowners and environmental clearances are pending.  Design in progress by 
AML staff. 

 
West Chelsea West (Rogers County) 

Right-of-entry’s are being solicited from landowners and environmental clearances are in progress.  Design will be 
in-house by AML staff. 
 

Woytas (Rogers County) 
Realty verifications completed.  Final design pending land rights.  Adjoining landowners being individually contacted 
for right-of-entry. 

 
Busby (Rogers County) 

Design in progress by AML staff.  Realty completed.  Environmental clearances pending. 
 
Williams (Rogers County) 

Design in progress by AML staff. Realty completed.  Environmental clearances pending. 
 
AML Administration 
 

• Underground mine mapping and inventory update:  on-going. 
• Surface mine assessments and inventory on-going in Coal County. 
• AML data entry on OK Maps:  on-going. 
• Realty Research & Verification:  on-going. 
• Grants Management:  on-going. 
• Budget Management:  on-going. 
• Personnel Management:  on-going. 
• Equipment Management: on-going. 
• Operations Management: on-going. 
• Update federal Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System:  on-going. 
• Professional Development:   Training schedule for 2021 has been released by the Office of Surface Mining 

Reclamation and Enforcement (OSMRE) for the National Technical Training Program (NTTP) and the Technical 
Innovation and Professional Services (TIPS) courses.  AML staff will be scheduled as needed. 

• AML funding reauthorization is progressing with the introduction of HR1734 in the US House of Representatives. 
Congressman Markwayne Mullin is a co-sponsor. Additional legislation has been introduced in U.S. Senate and 
House. 

• Submitted 2021 AML Grant request to OSMRE 



1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION	
CONSERVATION	PROGRAMS	DIVISION	

Tammy	Sawatzky,	Director	
June	7,	2021	

 
Administration 
• Reconciled O&M and rehab financial records. 
• NRCS agreement management for remedial repairs and new construction. 
• Participated in a principal staff teleconference. 
• Participated in Ag day. 
• Conducted watershed aide reviews in the following conservation districts:  Arbuckle, Murray County, 

Garvin and Kiowa County. 
• Participated in a NWC work group teleconference. 
• Reviewed Cost Share Program Year 21 final report. 
• Planned Upper Elk Creek Site 23D rehabilitation groundbreaking. 
• Participated in NRCS PDM teleconference.  
• Claims processed: 

 #	of	Claims	 Amount	
CPD Administration 12 $     1,072.76 
Rehabilitation 1 1,334.63 
Remedial 2 260,877.29 
District O&M 16 60,562.99 
 TOTAL $323,847.67 

 
Operation & Maintenance  
• Technical, administrative, and legal/easement assistance to 23 Conservation Districts: 

Kiowa County Murray County East Canadian County Noble County 
Dewey County Grady County Garvin McClain County 
Coal County Konawa Creek County Hughes County 
South Caddo Johnston County Washita County Logan County 
Lincoln County Payne County Pontotoc County Custer County 
Okfuskee County Pittsburg County North Fork of Red River  

• Attended the Grady County CD board meeting. 
• New watershed aide training in Pontotoc County CD. 
• Participated in watershed aide reviews in the following conservation districts:  Arbuckle, Murray 

County, Garvin and Kiowa County. 
• Set up a siphon on Wildhorse Site 7 in Murray County CD. 
• Participated in Ag Day. 
• Approved O&M Funding Requests: 

District	 Project	 Amount	
Dewey County Barnitz 9 – wrap poly tower to stop leak $1,850.00 

Hughes County Upper Muddy Boggy 17 – replace tin horn on ingress road 2,127.96 

McClain County Colbert 3 – unplug tower 1,200.00 

Pontotoc County Upper Clear Boggy 41 – unplug tower 
Leader Middle Clear Boggy 25 – unplug tower 

1,800.00 
1,800.00 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

Watershed Rehabilitation and New Construction 
• NRCS rehabilitation agreement management. 
• Cottonwood 54 – phase 2 construction continues.  
• Conducted a pre-construction meeting for the Upper Elk Creek Site 23D rehabilitation project.  
• Administrative, technical and land rights assistance to: 

Rehabilitation  
Sequoyah County – Sallisaw 33 and Sallisaw 36 Logan County – Cottonwood 54 
Town of Wilburton – Fourche Maline 7M Town of Meeker – Quapaw 15 
City of Perry – Upper Black Bear 62 NFRR – Upper Elk 23D 
Pontotoc County – Upper Clear Boggy 26 Latimer County – Boiling Springs 1 
LeFlore County – Caston Mountain 1 and 2 Adair County – Scraper Hollow 2  
East Canadian County – Uncle John 10  
New Construction  
Okfuskee County – Okfuskee N-7 Pittsburg County – Brushy Peaceable 5 
Love County – Lower Bayou 12  

 
Cost-Share Program  
• Attended the following conservation district board meetings to discuss the Cost-Share Program and 

ways to make it more effective in their districts: North Fork of Red River, Okfuskee County, Little 
River and Marshall County 

• Participated in Communications Team meeting for OCC to discuss next steps as the world opens back 
up again. 

• Prepared the Program Year 21 Final Report and presented the results to the Commission. 
• Attended the Ag day. 
• Met with Amy Seiger and Cassandra Ausher about the possibility of holding a field day in NFRR and 

brainstormed ideas for the day. 
• Met with Water Quality staff to discuss ways to engage districts that have low participation in the 

Cost-Share Program. 
• Assisted several districts with questions related to submitting applications for funds to purchase a 

feral swine trap. 
• Claims processed: 

#	of	
Claims	

#	of	Districts	 Claim	
Amount	

  

PY 21 Soil Health Initiative   
2 1 $2,847.27   

Range Planting 34 acres Prescribed Grazing 34 acres 
PY 22    

49 22 $127,450.29   
Brush Management 280.4 acres Prescribed Burning 5,480 acres 

Firebreak 140 ft Pond 11,691.3 cy 
Herbaceous Weed Control 289.1 acres Well 1 

Pumping Plant 1 Fencing 14,971 ft 
Watering Facility 4 Range Planting 101.15 acres 
Pasture Planting 177.7 acres Grassed Waterway 1 

Woody Residue Treatment 23 acres   
PY 23    

7 6 $24,763.26   
Pasture Planting 112.62 acres Grassed Waterway 1 

Range Planting 60 acres Heavy Use Protection Area 512.4 sq ft 
Watering Facility 1   

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Oklahoma Conservation Commission 

CONSERTATION  

COST-SHARE PROGRAM 

Locally Led -Program Year 21  

(Soil Health Initiative) 

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 – March 31, 2020 

Program Year Complete: March 31, 2021 

PREPARED BY 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION  

CONSERVATION PROGRAMS DIVISION  



District PY 21 Allocation Amount Paid to Participants

Team 1

Cimarron $12,000.00 $4,702.22

Texas $12,000.00 $5,000.00

Team 2 

Beaver $12,000.00 $975.89

Harper $12,000.00 $2,731.05

Woods $12,000.00 $6,125.74

Team 3 

Ellis $12,000.00 $0.00

Woodward $12,000.00 $7,810.69

Major $12,000.00 $22,281.00

Dewey $12,000.00 $16,861.58

Blaine $12,000.00 $1,759.53

Team 4 

Upper Washita $12,000.00 $0.00

North Fork of Red River $12,000.00 $38,123.53

Greer $12,000.00 $0.00

Team 5

Custer $12,000.00 $11,618.51

Washita $12,000.00 $11,864.78

Deer Creek $12,000.00 $10,527.18

Team 6 

Harmon $12,000.00 $0.00

Jackson $12,000.00 $0.00

Team 7 

Kiowa $12,000.00 $0.00

Tillman $12,000.00 $0.00

Team 8

Alfalfa $12,000.00 $0.00

Grant $12,000.00 $0.00

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led - 

Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)



District PY 21 Allocation Amount Paid to Participants

Garfield $12,000.00 $14,260.51

Team 9

Kay $12,000.00 $0.00

Noble $12,000.00 $14,798.74

Pawnee $12,000.00 $0.00

Payne $12,000.00 $6,273.28

Team 10 

Kingfisher $12,000.00 $0.00

Central North Canadian River $12,000.00 $16,179.15

East Canadian $12,000.00 $3,259.38

Oklahoma $12,000.00 $0.00

Logan $12,000.00 $0.00

Cleveland $12,000.00 $0.00

McClain $12,000.00 $0.00

Team 11

Creek $12,000.00 $13,701.32

Lincoln $12,000.00 $0.00

Shawnee $12,000.00 $6,302.44

Okfuskee $12,000.00 $5,000.00

Konawa $12,000.00 $0.00

Team 12

Grady $12,000.00 $864.59

West Caddo $12,000.00 $0.00

South Caddo $12,000.00 $8,000.00

North Caddo $12,000.00 $0.00

Team 13

Commanche $12,000.00 $0.00

Cotton $12,000.00 $2,862.03

Team 14 

Stephens $12,000.00 $0.00

Garvin $12,000.00 $0.00

Love $12,000.00 $3,799.19

Murray $12,000.00 $17,611.89

Jefferson $12,000.00 $0.00

Arbuckle $12,000.00 $0.00

Team 15

Osage $12,000.00 $0.00



District PY 21 Allocation Amount Paid to Participants

Caney Valley $12,000.00 $6,142.32

Nowata $12,000.00 $18,929.83

Craig $12,000.00 $16,344.26

Team 16

Ottawa $12,000.00 $0.00

Deleware $12,000.00 $1,975.09

Cherokee $12,000.00 $0.00

Adair $12,000.00 $19,622.40

Sequoyah $12,000.00 $0.00

Team 17

Tulsa $12,000.00 $0.00

Rogers $12,000.00 $4,522.85

Mayes $12,000.00 $18,142.81

Wagoner $12,000.00 $3,013.49

Okmulgee $12,000.00 $0.00

Muskogee $12,000.00 $17,965.04

Team 18

Seminole $12,000.00 $20,000.00

Hughes $12,000.00 $0.00

Pittsburg $12,000.00 $0.00

McIntosh $12,000.00 $0.00

Checotah $12,000.00 $0.00

Team 19 

Leflore $12,000.00 $2,000.00

Talihina $12,000.00 $14,000.00

Haskell $12,000.00 $10,000.00

Latimer $12,000.00 $8,000.00

Team 20

Pontotoc $12,000.00 $0.00

Coal $12,000.00 $0.00

Atoka $12,000.00 $0.00

Johnston $12,000.00 $0.00

Marshall $12,000.00 $0.00

Bryan $12,000.00 $0.00

Team 21

Pushmataha $12,000.00 $881.88

Kiamichi $12,000.00 $15,000.00

Little River $12,000.00 $0.00



District PY 21 Allocation Amount Paid to Participants

Totals $1,008,000.00 $429,834.19

Amount Returned to the Commission $578,165.81



 

By 

Practice 



147

167

$429,834.19

$878,192.98

Number of Practices 

Installed 
Units Installed 

Cost-Share Funds Paid to 

Participants 
Amount Paid by Participants

3 304.50 acres $5,412.11 $8,052.59

45 5,742.86 acres $120,275.54 $289,288.97

47 1,331.85 acres $114,694.89 $172,554.28

13 433.82 acres $26,000.00 $36,333.69

26 5,785.40 acres $74,402.38 $200,898.95

8 143,739 feet $20,582.37 $34,283.95

4 316.60 acres $11,258.24 $26,250.46

14 2,350.01 acres $32,799.68 $74,896.64

7 3,404.82 acres $23,527.10 $35,633.45

$429,834.19 $878,192.98

Residue Tillage Management/ No till 

Conservation Cover 

Prescribed Grazing 

Nutrient Management 

Pasture and Hayland Planting 

Range Seeding 

Prescribed Burning 

Firebreak 

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) 

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020

Program Year Complete: March 31, 2021

Practice 

Cover Crop 

Total Number of Participants for Program Year 21

Total Number of Practices Installed for Program Year 21

Total amount Paid to Participants from Cost-Share Funds 

Total Amount Paid by Participants 



 

By Area  



District PY 21 Allocation Amount Paid to Participants

Alfalfa $12,000.00 $0.00

Beaver $12,000.00 $975.89

Blaine $12,000.00 $1,759.53

Central North Canadian River $12,000.00 $16,179.15

Cimarron $12,000.00 $4,702.22

Dewey $12,000.00 $16,861.58

East Canadian $12,000.00 $3,259.38

Ellis $12,000.00 $0.00

Garfield $12,000.00 $14,260.51

Grant $12,000.00 $0.00

Harper $12,000.00 $2,731.05

Kingfisher $12,000.00 $0.00

Major $12,000.00 $22,281.00

Texas $12,000.00 $5,000.00

Woods $12,000.00 $6,125.74

Woodward $12,000.00 $7,810.69

$192,000.00 $101,946.74

Amount Returned to OCC $90,053.26

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led - 

Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) 

Area 1 



35

38

$101,946.74

$259,291.90

Number of Practices 

Installed 
Units Installed 

Cost-Share Funds 

Paid to 

Participants 

Amount Paid 

by Participants

3 304.50 acres $5,412.11 $8,052.59

20 2,236.40 acres $69,789.70 $104,463.11

6 175.92 acres $16,746.70 $20,692.45

1 129 acres $975.89 $6,202.50

2 100.60 acres $520.33 $992.44

1 620.90 acres $4,000.00 $81,852.07

5 688.26 acres $4,502.01 $37,036.74

$101,946.74 $259,291.90

Prescribed Burning 

Prescribed Grazing 

Nutrient Management 

Residue Tillage Management/ No till 

Total Amount Paid by Participants 

Practice 

Conservation Cover 

Cover Crop 

Range Seeding 

Total amount Paid to Participants from Cost-Share Funds 

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) 

Area 1

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020

Program Year Complete: March 31, 2021

Total Number of Participants for Program Year 21

Total Number of Practices Installed for Program Year 21



District PY 21 Allocation Amount Paid to Participants

Arbuckle $12,000.00 $0.00

Cleveland $12,000.00 $0.00

Garvin $12,000.00 $0.00

Kay $12,000.00 $0.00

Konawa $12,000.00 $0.00

Lincoln $12,000.00 $0.00

Logan $12,000.00 $0.00

Love $12,000.00 $3,799.19

McClain $12,000.00 $0.00

Murray $12,000.00 $17,611.89

Noble $12,000.00 $14,798.74

Oklahoma $12,000.00 $0.00

Pawnee $12,000.00 $0.00

Payne $12,000.00 $6,273.28

Seminole $12,000.00 $20,000.00

Shawnee $12,000.00 $6,302.44

$192,000.00 $68,785.54

Amount Returned to OCC $123,214.46

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led - 

Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) 

Area 2



27

30

$68,785.54

$118,763.24

Number of Practices 

Installed 
Units Installed 

Cost-Share Funds Paid 

to Participants 

Amount Paid by 

Participants

5 412.66 acres $18,597.93 $24,459.96

6 207.50 acres $25,720.07 $31,181.37

10 2,113 acres $18,742.19 $39,700.14

2 22,240 feet $5,142.98 $9,052.50

7 243.50 acres $582.37 $14,369.27

$68,785.54 $118,763.24

Prescribed Burning 

Firebreak 

Nutrient Management 

Total amount Paid to Participants from Cost-Share Funds 

Total Amount Paid by Participants 

Practice 

Cover Crop 

Pasture and Hayland Planting 

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) 

Area 2 

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020

Program Year Complete: March 31, 2021

Total Number of Participants for Program Year 21

Total Number of Practices Installed for Program Year 21



District PY 21 Allocation Amount Paid to Participants

Adair $12,000.00 $19,622.40

Caney Valley $12,000.00 $6,142.32

Cherokee $12,000.00 $0.00

Craig $12,000.00 $16,344.26

Creek $12,000.00 $13,701.32

Delaware $12,000.00 $1,975.09

Mayes $12,000.00 $18,142.81

Muskogee $12,000.00 $17,965.04

Nowata $12,000.00 $18,929.83

Oklmulgee $12,000.00 $0.00

Osage $12,000.00 $0.00

Ottawa $12,000.00 $0.00

Rogers $12,000.00 $4,522.85

Sequoyah $12,000.00 $0.00

Tulsa $12,000.00 $0.00

Wagoner $12,000.00 $3,013.49

$192,000.00 $120,359.41

Amount Returned to OCC $71,640.59

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led - 

Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) 

Area 3



44

47

$120,359.41

$182,293.52

Number of Practices 

Installed 
Units Installed 

Cost-Share Funds Paid 

to Participants 

Amount Paid by 

Participants

3 603 acres $12,864.52 $33,793.01

19  584.40 acres $69,407.35 $89,457.24

13 3,288.40 acres $23,776.83 $36,903.90

6 121,499 feet $5,793.59 $6,204.22

1 88 acres $479.47 $572.00

5 1,130.61 acres $8,037.65 $15,363.15

$120,359.41 $182,293.52

Prescribed Burning 

Firebreak 

Prescribed Grazing 

Nutrient Management 

Area 3 

Total amount Paid to Participants from Cost-Share Funds 

Total Amount Paid by Participants 

Practice 

Cover Crop 

Pasture and Hayland Planting 

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) 

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020

Program Year Complete: March 31, 2021

Total Number of Participants for Program Year 21

Total Number of Practices Installed for Program Year 21



District PY 21 Allocation Amount Paid to Participants

Commanche $12,000.00 $0.00

Cotton $12,000.00 $2,862.03

Custer $12,000.00 $11,618.51

Deer Creek $12,000.00 $10,527.18

Grady $12,000.00 $864.59

Greer $12,000.00 $0.00

Harmon $12,000.00 $0.00

Jackson $12,000.00 $0.00

Jefferson $12,000.00 $0.00

Kiowa $12,000.00 $0.00

North Caddo $12,000.00 $0.00

North Fork of the Red River $12,000.00 $38,123.53

South Caddo $12,000.00 $8,000.00

Stephens $12,000.00 $0.00

Tilman $12,000.00 $0.00

Upper Washita $12,000.00 $0.00

Washita $12,000.00 $11,864.78

West Caddo $12,000.00 $0.00

$216,000.00 $83,860.62

Amount Returned to OCC $132,139.38

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led - Program 

Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) 

Area 4



30

30

$83,860.62

$239,555.72

Number of Practices 

Installed 
Units Installed 

Cost-Share Funds Paid 

to Participants 

Amount Paid by 

Participants

17 2,490.80 acres $55,149.50 $127,409.36

1 40.10 acres $2,400.00 $4,313.08

7 257.90 acres $16,283.29 $21,819.03

1 121 acres $915.37 $0.00

1 128 acres $697.41 $0.00

1 355 acres $1,249.25 $24,896.25

2 614.01 acres $7,165.80 $61,118.00

$83,860.62 $239,555.72

Prescribed Burning 

Prescribed Grazing 

Nutrient Management 

Residue Tilage Management/ No till 

Range Seeding 

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) Area 4

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020

Program Year Complete: March 31, 2021

Total Number of Participants for Program Year 21

Total Number of Practices Installed for Program Year 21

Total amount Paid to Participants from Cost-Share Funds 

Total Amount Paid by Participants 

Practice 

Cover Crop 

Pasture and Hayland Planting 



District PY 21 Allocation Amount Paid to Participants

Atoka $12,000.00 $0.00

Bryan $12,000.00 $0.00

Checotah $12,000.00 $0.00

Coal $12,000.00 $0.00

Haskell $12,000.00 $10,000.00

Hughes $12,000.00 $0.00

Johnston $12,000.00 $0.00

Kiamichi $12,000.00 $15,000.00

Latimer $12,000.00 $8,000.00

LeFlore $12,000.00 $2,000.00

Little River $12,000.00 $0.00

Marshall $12,000.00 $0.00

McIntosh $12,000.00 $0.00

Okfuskee $12,000.00 $5,000.00

Pittsburg $12,000.00 $0.00

Pontotoc $12,000.00 $0.00

Pushmataha $12,000.00 $881.88

Talihina $12,000.00 $14,000.00

$216,000.00 $54,881.88

Amount Returned to OCC $161,118.12

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led - 

Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) 

Area 5



22

22

$54,881.88

$78,288.60

Number of Practices 

Installed 
Units Installed 

Cost-Share Funds 

Paid to 

Participants 

Amount Paid by 

Participants

21 499.85 acres $52,881.88 $74,278.60

1 134 acres $2,000.00 $4,010.00

$54,881.88 $78,288.60

Total amount Paid to Participants from Cost-Share Funds 

Total Amount Paid by Participants 

Practice 

Pasture and Hayland Planting 

Prescribed Burning 

Conservation Cost-Share Program Locally Led- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative) 

Area 5

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020

Program Year Complete: March 31, 2021

Total Number of Participants for Program Year 21

Total Number of Practices Installed for Program Year 21



 

By 

District  



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Adair County

67-021-001 -- CW Hampton Pasture and Hayland Planting $4,029.00 $3,000.00 $1,029.00

67-021-003 -- Dennis  Mogg Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,777.45 $3,000.00 $777.45

67-021-004 -- Ronald Allen Brown Nutrient Management $4,100.00 $3,000.00 $1,100.00

67-021-005 -- Shaun Longshore Nutrient Management $2,800.00 $1,796.21 $1,003.79

67-021-006 -- Chris Longshore Nutrient Management $3,400.00 $2,826.19 $573.81

67-021-007 -- Herman Jones Prescribed Burning $6,600.00 $3,000.00 $3,600.00

Firebreak $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

67-021-008 -- Jerry Means Prescribed Burning $4,860.00 $3,000.00 $1,860.00

Firebreak $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $29,566.45 $19,622.40 $9,944.05



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Beaver County

49-021-004 -- Larry Joe Wilson Prescribed Burning $6,202.50 $975.89 $5,226.61

Total $6,202.50 $975.89 $5,226.61



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Blaine County

66-021-001 --  GSR Cattle Co LLC Cover Crop $2,070.03 $1,759.53 $310.50

Total $2,070.03 $1,759.53 $310.50



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Caney Valley

63-021-014 -- Donald E Hazelwood Pasture and Hayland Planting $7,463.05 $5,000.00 $2,463.05

63-021-015 -- Brenda L Mackey Prescribed Burning $1,520.00 $1,142.32 $377.68

Total $8,983.05 $6,142.32 $2,840.73



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Central North Canadian River

17-021-001 -- Kendall Johnnson Range Seeding $2,269.24 $1,928.85 $340.39

17-021-002 -- Steve Renbarger Range Seeding $1,760.00 $1,496.00 $264.00

17-021-004 -- Greg Stover Cover Crop $4,164.91 $3,540.17 $624.74

17-021-005 -- Doug Stover Cover Crop $3,711.44 $3,154.72 $556.72

17-021-012 -- Wesley Heupel Range Seeding $5,799.66 $4,929.71 $869.95

17-021-021 -- Chris B Carnott Residue Tillage Management/No-Till $4,843.75 $1,129.70 $3,714.05

Total $22,549.00 $16,179.15 $6,369.85



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Cimarron County

79-021-001 -- William Weston Woolman Nutrient Management $81,852.07 $4,000.00 $77,852.07

79-021-003 --  Harvest Days Inc. Range Seeding $826.27 $702.33 $123.94

Total $82,678.34 $4,702.33 $77,976.01



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Cotton County

78-021-001 -- Earl  Cox Prescribed Grazing $0.00 $697.41 ($697.41)

78-021-002 -- Ben Freiling Prescribed Burning $0.00 $915.37 ($915.37)

78-021-003 -- Trudie Lendhardt Nutrient Management $24,896.25 $1,249.25 $23,647.00

Total $24,896.25 $2,862.03 $22,034.22



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Craig County

45-021-002 -- Robert Chism Horton Pasture and Hayland Planting $2,345.00 $1,777.32 $567.68

45-021-009 -- Kristine Wilkins Prescribed Burning $417.12 $354.55 $62.57

45-021-010 -- Mike Mackey Prescribed Burning $6,800.00 $5,000.00 $1,800.00

45-021-011 -- Ransen Cole Horton Pasture and Hayland Planting $4,157.32 $3,200.76 $956.56

45-021-012 -- Russell Erwin Horton Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,343.90 $2,311.66 $1,032.24

45-021-013 --  K Bar J Corp Prescribed Burning $1,016.98 $854.85 $162.13

45-021-017 -- Zach R Simpson Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,347.20 $2,845.12 $502.08

Total $21,427.52 $16,344.26 $5,083.26



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Creek County

11-021-001 -- Brian Weaver Firebreak $550.00 $467.50 $82.50

Nutrient Management $1,796.80 $80.94 $1,715.86

Prescribed Burning $930.00 $174.00 $756.00

11-021-002 -- Terry U Butler Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,504.56 $2,978.88 $525.68

11-021-016 -- Jim  Manning Firebreak $2,713.60 $2,500.00 $213.60

Prescribed Burning $3,654.00 $2,500.00 $1,154.00

11-021-019 -- Jonathan Bush Firebreak $2,556.99 $2,500.00 $56.99

Prescribed Burning $3,705.80 $2,500.00 $1,205.80

Total $19,411.75 $13,701.32 $5,710.43



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Custer County

88-021-001 --  2 D Livestock LLC Range Seeding $3,459.61 $2,400.00 $1,059.61

88-021-002 -- Loren Roper Range Seeding $4,397.11 $2,400.00 $1,997.11

88-021-003 -- Bruce Spencer Range Seeding $2,374.72 $2,018.51 $356.21

88-021-004 -- Roger  Ommen Cover Crop $3,042.88 $2,400.00 $642.88

88-021-006 -- Michael L Wright Pasture and Hayland Planting $4,313.08 $2,400.00 $1,913.08

Total $17,587.40 $11,618.51 $5,968.89



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Deer Creek

68-021-124 -- Kendall Terrel Range Seeding $2,828.73 $2,400.00 $428.73

68-021-125 -- Brice Schou Cover Crop $12,691.20 $2,400.00 $10,291.20

68-021-126 -- Gary Smith Cover Crop $3,570.85 $2,400.00 $1,170.85

68-021-127 -- Shane O'Daniel Cover Crop $7,791.72 $2,400.00 $5,391.72

68-021-128 -- Bob (Robert D) McLemore Cover Crop $2,987.30 $927.18 $2,060.12

Total $29,869.80 $10,527.18 $19,342.62



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Delaware County

55-021-005 -- Jim  Hollenback Prescribed Burning $1,940.00 $1,649.00 $291.00

Firebreak $383.63 $326.09 $57.54

Total $2,323.63 $1,975.09 $348.54



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Dewey County

53-021-002 -- Roger  Ommen Cover Crop $7,116.05 $5,000.00 $2,116.05

53-021-004 -- Kenneth W Salisbury Cover Crop $8,272.32 $5,000.00 $3,272.32

53-021-005 -- Ginger Emmons Cover Crop $4,101.75 $3,486.49 $615.26

53-021-006 -- Clyde Hidlebaugh Prescribed Grazing $807.19 $362.87 $444.32

Cover Crop $4,852.63 $3,012.22 $1,840.41

Total $25,149.94 $16,861.58 $8,288.36



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: East Canadian County

36-021-105 --  M-R Land & Cattle LLC Range Seeding $3,164.48 $2,689.81 $474.67

Prescribed Grazing $185.25 $157.46 $27.79

36-021-106 -- John ColstonAgape Berry Farm Conservation Cover $713.24 $293.66 $419.58

36-021-107 -- Rita K Wiedemann Conservation Cover $139.35 $118.45 $20.90

Total $4,202.32 $3,259.38 $942.94



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Garfield County

33-021-001 -- Brian Grantz Cover Crop $5,371.65 $3,890.00 $1,481.65

33-021-002 -- Brad Brainard Cover Crop $2,587.95 $1,180.46 $1,407.49

33-021-003 -- Abbie G Ashley Cover Crop $4,266.94 $3,170.52 $1,096.42

33-021-004 -- Timothy A Heinrich Cover Crop $10,232.90 $5,000.00 $5,232.90

33-021-006 -- Daryl Kuhnemund Residue Tillage Management/No-Till $2,891.41 $1,019.53 $1,871.88

Total $25,350.85 $14,260.51 $11,090.34



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Grady County

27-021-001 -- Kendall R Zeiset Cover Crop $1,017.17 $864.59 $152.58

Total $1,017.17 $864.59 $152.58



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Harper County

21-021-008 -- Gary Waugh Cover Crop $3,213.00 $2,731.05 $481.95

Total $3,213.00 $2,731.05 $481.95



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Haskell County

81-021-001 -- Weston Wayne Lovell Pasture and Hayland Planting $2,355.00 $2,000.00 $355.00

81-021-003 -- Brandon Wayne Wilson Pasture and Hayland Planting $2,913.95 $2,000.00 $913.95

81-021-004 -- C B Coplen Pasture and Hayland Planting $2,530.00 $2,000.00 $530.00

81-021-005 -- Justin S Hodges Pasture and Hayland Planting $2,356.44 $2,000.00 $356.44

81-021-007 -- Stacy W Lovell Pasture and Hayland Planting $2,622.25 $2,000.00 $622.25

Total $12,777.64 $10,000.00 $2,777.64



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Kiamichi

06-021-001 -- Charlie SeimerSeimer Land and Cattle 
Co. Ltd

Pasture and Hayland Planting $5,936.00 $5,000.00 $936.00

06-021-002 -- Gerorge Harrington Pasture and Hayland Planting $10,510.00 $5,000.00 $5,510.00

06-021-003 -- Sam Harrington Pasture and Hayland Planting $5,900.00 $5,000.00 $900.00

Total $22,346.00 $15,000.00 $7,346.00



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Latimer County

84-021-001 -- Jamie Stephens Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00

84-021-002 -- Charlotte Ellis Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00

84-021-005 -- Ellen Foust Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00

84-021-006 -- Michael Junier Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00

Total $12,000.00 $8,000.00 $4,000.00



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: LeFlore County

04-021-004 -- Justin Stony Brown Prescribed Burning $4,010.00 $2,000.00 $2,010.00

Total $4,010.00 $2,000.00 $2,010.00



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Love County

28-021-001 -- Oryn Treadway Sheffield Cover Crop $5,659.44 $3,799.19 $1,860.25

Total $5,659.44 $3,799.19 $1,860.25



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Major County

47-021-001 -- Darren Scott Reimer Cover Crop $2,819.03 $2,152.88 $666.15

Residue Tillage Management/No-Till $4,355.11 $555.52 $3,799.59

47-021-002 -- Clint Wilcox Conservation Cover $7,200.00 $5,000.00 $2,200.00

Residue Tillage Management/No-Till $11,100.00 $0.00 $11,100.00

47-021-005 -- Ronald Lee Sproul Range Seeding $6,872.80 $5,000.00 $1,872.80

47-021-006 -- Erland Marten Cover Crop $6,002.21 $4,572.60 $1,429.61

47-021-007 -- Andy C Reimer Cover Crop $5,890.00 $3,202.74 $2,687.26

Residue Tillage Management/No-Till $13,846.47 $1,797.26 $12,049.21

Total $58,085.62 $22,281.00 $35,804.62



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Mayes County

32-021-001 --  Drake Family Farms LLC Cover Crop $22,364.37 $5,000.00 $17,364.37

32-021-002 -- Evan McCollough Cover Crop $3,931.38 $3,341.67 $589.71

32-021-003 -- Cambra Fields Pasture and Hayland Planting $6,157.74 $4,801.14 $1,356.60

32-021-004 --  Mad Ventures LLC Pasture and Hayland Planting $6,806.18 $5,000.00 $1,806.18

Total $39,259.67 $18,142.81 $21,116.86



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Murray County

82-021-001 -- Wes Harden Prescribed Burning $2,670.00 $2,269.50 $400.50

82-021-002 -- Larry Keenan Prescribed Burning $338.20 $287.47 $50.73

82-021-005 -- Harris Penner Prescribed Burning $3,097.20 $2,632.62 $464.58

82-021-006 -- Mike  Cox Prescribed Burning $852.62 $724.72 $127.90

82-021-008 -- Chuck CoffeyDouble C Cattle 
Company LLC

Prescribed Burning $10,653.39 $5,000.00 $5,653.39

82-021-009 -- David Mitchell Prescribed Burning $1,997.16 $1,697.58 $299.58

82-021-010 -- Bruce Reynolds Prescribed Burning $6,177.66 $5,000.00 $1,177.66

Prescribed Burning $6,177.66 $0.00 $6,177.66

Total $31,963.89 $17,611.89 $14,352.00



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Muskogee County

18-021-001 -- Roger E Erickson Pasture and Hayland Planting $6,555.03 $5,000.00 $1,555.03

18-021-002 -- Jerry Kerr Pasture and Hayland Planting $6,617.84 $5,000.00 $1,617.84

18-021-004 -- Bill M Stricklin Pasture and Hayland Planting $2,212.17 $1,880.34 $331.83

18-021-005 -- James Whatley Pasture and Hayland Planting $1,794.22 $1,084.70 $709.52

18-021-007 -- Jennifer Elizabeth Kiser Pasture and Hayland Planting $6,158.43 $5,000.00 $1,158.43

Total $23,337.69 $17,965.04 $5,372.65



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Noble County

59-021-003 -- Nick Hughes2H Farms Cover Crop $5,002.70 $3,229.31 $1,773.39

59-021-005 -- Robert R Boyer Cover Crop $5,905.80 $5,000.00 $905.80

59-021-006 -- Wade Voise Cover Crop $5,905.80 $5,000.00 $905.80

59-021-007 -- Lyle Frank Cover Crop $1,986.22 $1,569.43 $416.79

Total $18,800.52 $14,798.74 $4,001.78



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: North Fork of Red River

08-021-001 -- Jake Damron Cover Crop $11,670.68 $5,000.00 $6,670.68

08-021-002 -- Tyler Carnes Cover Crop $3,237.09 $2,751.53 $485.56

08-021-003 -- Buddy Carnes Cover Crop $3,985.11 $3,206.20 $778.91

08-021-004 -- Jason Simon Cover Crop $11,079.00 $5,000.00 $6,079.00

08-021-005 -- Carl Simon Cover Crop $6,163.75 $5,000.00 $1,163.75

08-021-006 -- Jimmy Smith Cover Crop $11,762.95 $5,000.00 $6,762.95

08-021-007 -- Jack Damron Cover Crop $14,661.28 $5,000.00 $9,661.28

08-021-008 -- Spencer Smith No-till/Strip Till $46,515.00 $4,907.56 $41,607.44

08-021-009 -- Rudy Ferrari Residue Tillage Management/No-Till $14,603.00 $2,258.24 $12,344.76

Total $123,677.86 $38,123.53 $85,554.33



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Nowata County

73-021-003 -- Jack P Thomas Pasture and Hayland Planting $5,385.00 $4,577.25 $807.75

73-021-005 -- Rich W Auer Pasture and Hayland Planting $4,375.40 $3,594.14 $781.26

73-021-006 -- Larry Burke LaRue Pasture and Hayland Planting $6,303.00 $5,000.00 $1,303.00

73-021-007 -- Kyle W Johnson Prescribed Grazing $572.00 $479.47 $92.53

Prescribed Burning $1,220.00 $922.93 $297.07

73-021-008 -- Ed Casey Pasture and Hayland Planting $5,124.75 $4,356.04 $768.71

Total $22,980.15 $18,929.83 $4,050.32



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Okfuskee County

26-021-011 -- Brandon Burnett Pasture and Hayland Planting $6,125.46 $5,000.00 $1,125.46

Total $6,125.46 $5,000.00 $1,125.46



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Payne County

51-021-006 -- John C Williams Prescribed Burning $6,420.00 $817.02 $5,602.98

Firebreak $6,420.00 $4,182.98 $2,237.02

51-021-007 -- Elaine Stebler Prescribed Burning $1,316.25 $313.28 $1,002.97

Firebreak $2,632.50 $960.00 $1,672.50

Total $16,788.75 $6,273.28 $10,515.47



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Pushmataha

44-021-002 -- Ray Kindred Pasture and Hayland Planting $1,037.50 $881.88 $155.62

Total $1,037.50 $881.88 $155.62



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Rogers County

54-021-001 -- Joe Parker Cover Crop $7,497.26 $4,522.85 $2,974.41

Total $7,497.26 $4,522.85 $2,974.41



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Seminole County

29-021-001 -- Brian Carter Pasture and Hayland Planting $6,520.00 $5,000.00 $1,520.00

Nutrient Management $1,542.00 $0.00 $1,542.00

29-021-002 -- Dane Allensworth Nutrient Management $1,632.60 $0.00 $1,632.60

Pasture and Hayland Planting $6,033.88 $5,000.00 $1,033.88

29-021-003 -- Bill Allensworth Nutrient Management $1,630.00 $0.00 $1,630.00

Pasture and Hayland Planting $5,963.00 $5,000.00 $963.00

29-021-004 -- Jimmy Williams Pasture and Hayland Planting $5,935.00 $5,000.00 $935.00

Nutrient Management $1,365.20 $0.00 $1,365.20

Total $30,621.68 $20,000.00 $10,621.68



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Shawnee

34-021-005 -- Ellis Rooks Nutrient Management $777.86 $206.92 $570.94

Pasture and Hayland Planting $1,403.49 $1,192.97 $210.52

34-021-006 -- Carol Gwaltney Pasture and Hayland Planting $5,326.00 $4,527.10 $798.90

Nutrient Management $777.86 $248.77 $529.09

34-021-008 -- Doug Johnson Nutrient Management $6,643.75 $126.68 $6,517.07

Total $14,928.96 $6,302.44 $8,626.52



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: South Caddo

57-021-002 -- Bill Lafferty Cover Crop $11,560.50 $4,000.00 $7,560.50

57-021-005 -- Mark  Slemp Cover Crop $8,136.75 $4,000.00 $4,136.75

Total $19,697.25 $8,000.00 $11,697.25



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Talihina

74-021-001 -- Tyson J Martin Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00

74-021-002 -- James Harrison Jr Pasture and Hayland Planting $2,470.00 $2,000.00 $470.00

74-021-003 -- Donna Marsh Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00

74-021-004 -- Carol Dian Howard Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00

74-021-005 -- James W  Harrison Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00

74-021-006 -- Jason Kennedy Pasture and Hayland Planting $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00

74-021-007 -- Ronnie Rose Pasture and Hayland Planting $2,522.00 $2,000.00 $522.00

Total $19,992.00 $14,000.00 $5,992.00



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Texas County

46-021-001 -- Michael (Mike) J Lambley Cover Crop $6,415.60 $5,000.00 $1,415.60

Total $6,415.60 $5,000.00 $1,415.60



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Wagoner County

22-021-003 -- Ed JeffersEdgar & Laura Jeffers Family 
Trust

Nutrient Management $3,266.35 $334.31 $2,932.04

22-021-004 -- William 'Jeff' Lancaster Prescribed Burning $1,720.00 $1,187.71 $532.29

Prescribed Burning $2,520.00 $1,491.47 $1,028.53

Total $7,506.35 $3,013.49 $4,492.86



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Washita County

86-021-001 -- Jim Bentley Range Seeding $3,016.26 $2,400.00 $616.26

86-021-002 -- Landry Howell Cover Crop $10,761.03 $2,400.00 $8,361.03

86-021-003 -- Daniel Ferrari Cover Crop $3,290.10 $2,400.00 $890.10

86-021-004 -- Heath K Roberts Range Seeding $2,664.45 $2,264.78 $399.67

86-021-005 -- Lincoln Reese Parker Range Seeding $3,078.15 $2,400.00 $678.15

Total $22,809.99 $11,864.78 $10,945.21



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Woods County

70-021-002 -- Jeff Lancaster Cover Crop $9,479.83 $4,000.00 $5,479.83

70-021-003 -- Lewis Nighswonger Cover Crop $3,352.50 $2,125.74 $1,226.76

Total $12,832.33 $6,125.74 $6,706.59



Participant Practice
Total of All

Invoices
Amount
of Claim

Participant's
Amount

Conservation Cost Share Program
Locally Led -- Program Year 21 (Soil Health Initiative)

Allocation Period: August 19, 2019 - March 31, 2020
Program Year Ends: March 31, 2021

Conservation District: Woodward County

58-021-001 -- Wesley Crain Cover Crop $6,940.48 $4,748.99 $2,191.49

58-021-002 -- Brad Shryock Cover Crop $3,602.00 $3,061.70 $540.30

Total $10,542.48 $7,810.69 $2,731.79


	a. Call to Order
	b. Roll call
	c. Pledge of Allegiance
	d. Discussion and possible approval of the May 03, 2021 regular meeting minutes.
	5.    Discussion and possible approval of Claims and Financial Statement Summary (Exhibit
	#1)
	6.    Recognition of Commission Employees:
	a. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director, for 30 years of service.
	7.  Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	a. Oklahoma Office of Emergency Management 9-1-1 Management Authority (OCC-680) to create the call taking boundaries for each public agency certified by the 9-1-1 Management Authority based on the information certified to the OK Tax Commission.
	n. Arbuckle Conservation District (OCC-693) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	o. Coal County Conservation District (OCC-694) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	p. East Canadian County Conservation District (OCC-695) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	q. Garvin Conservation District (OCC-696) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	r. Grady County Conservation District (OCC-697) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	s. Kiowa County Conservation District (OCC-698) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	t. McClain County Conservation District (OCC-699) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	u. Murray County Conservation District (OCC-700) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	v. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-701) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	w. Okfuskee County Conservation District (OCC-702) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	x. Pontotoc County Conservation District (OCC-703) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	y. Wagoner County Conservation District (OCC-704) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	z. OMES Real Estate and Leasing Services (OCC-705) for agency office space in the agriculture building.
	Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreements:
	aa. Jefferson County Conservation District (OCC-629) to carry out tasks that will assist with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22.
	bb. McIntosh County Conservation District (OCC-626) to carry out tasks that will assist with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22.
	cc. Murray County Conservation District (OCC-627) to carry out tasks that will assist with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22.
	dd. Ottawa County Conservation District (OCC-628) to carry out tasks that will assist with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22.
	ee. American Farm Land Trust (OCC-611) will provide training, guidance and oversight for OCC and partners to develop a tool that characterizes the economic and environmental impacts of adopting soil health practices in a series of case studies such th...
	ff. Grand River Dam Authority (OCC-663) to provide ½ time funding for a GRDA staff position to coordinate the Poultry Partners Project; specifically to facilitate meetings among poultry growers, neighbors and technical experts to design solutions to p...
	gg. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-624) to assist with financial support for multiple soil health economic studies across Oklahoma. Amendment 1 – No cost time extension.
	hh. Oklahoma Water Resources Board (OCC-630) to assist with financial support for multiple soil health economic studies and videography across Oklahoma. Amendment 1 – No cost time extension.
	ii. The Nature Conservancy (OCC-623) to assist with financial support for multiple soil health economic studies across Oklahoma. Amendment 1 – No cost time extension.
	8.  Out of State Travel Request (Exhibit #3).
	a. NASCA Board Meeting in conjunction with the NACD Summer Meeting – July 24 – 27,
	2021 – Chicago, Illinois.
	9.  Discussion and possible approval of Commissioner and staff attendance to the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Regional Meeting, August 12-13, 2021 – Eureka Springs, Arkansas
	10.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments
	(Exhibit #4).
	11.  Discussion and possible approval to reappoint Doug Eichelberger to the remainder of his
	term on the North Caddo Conservation District Board, expiring June 30, 2022.
	12.  Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #2 (Exhibit #5).
	13.  Discussion and possible approval to declare Position #2 vacant in conservation districts where no one filed for election (Exhibit #6).
	14.  Review of Conservation District Elections where more than one candidate filed for   elected position #2 (Exhibit #7). No action required.
	15.  Results of District Director Elections for Position #2 held in Tulsa County Conservation District, Coal County Conservation District, Little River Conservation District and Okfuskee County Conservation District if available (Exhibit #8). No actio...
	16.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations (Exhibit #9).
	17.  Discussion of the Commission’s FY2022 Appropriation and Budget. (Exhibit #10).
	18.  Recognition of Karl Jett, Area I Commissioner, for 10 years of service.
	19.  In Person Public Comments
	20.  New Business
	21.  Break (at option of the Chair)
	22.  In Person Partnership Reports:
	23.  In Person Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director


	6.    Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director
	24.   Next Meeting: Thursday, July 1, 2021, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Board
	Room, 2800 N Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.
	Exhibit 6 Districts with no candidates filing.pdf
	Page 1

	Exhibit 6 Districts with no candidates filing.pdf
	Page 1

	Exhibit 9 JPO Recommendation for Approval List DRAFT.pdf
	Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation July 1, 2021 – September 30, 2022 Recommendations for Approval

	Exhibit 10 - FY22 Appropriation STATE BUDGET.pdf
	budgetdeal51321
	FY22 State Budget Spreadsheet

	0621 administration summary.pdf
	Communications Summary for June:
	 Covered special event in which students from Indiana came to Oklahoma even though the National Land & Range Judging competition had been cancelled for the second straight year because of COVID-19. OCC Facebook post alone had 52 likes, 12 shares and ...
	 On May 7 sent out the last COVID-19 Situation Update to Principal Staff, OCC Staff, Conservation Districts, NRCS’ Gary O’Neill and Stacy Riley and OACD’s Sarah Blaney. Started these in March 2020. Sent them out daily for some time and then went to w...
	  Worked with ODAFF to schedule spaces for Ag on Lincoln event on May 13.
	 Worked with Southwest Drought Learning Network on communications for “Preparing for Drought.”
	 Worked on meeting the content revision deadline for Koch Communications for web redesign project.
	As of May 11, social media and print:
	 OCC Facebook  has 4,121 people who like the page. This is an increase of 2,164 likes since April 2019.
	 The OCC Instagram has 231 Followers. That has come in a span of about 14 months since the account was created.
	 Oklahoma Farm & Ranch magazine continues to feature OCC Conservation stories in each edition. They are currently carrying each of the Blue Thumb Calendar Producer stories.

	PY 21 FInal Report - Conservation.pdf
	Cover Page 
	District Allocations
	by Practice
	Practice Page PY 21
	By Area 
	Area 1 Allocation  PY 21
	Area 1 Practices PY 21
	Area 2 Allocation PY 21
	Area 2 Practices PY 21
	Area 3 Allocations PY 21
	Area 3 Practices PY 21
	Area 4 Allocation PY 21
	Area 4 Practices PY 21
	Area 5 Allocation PY 21
	Area 5 Practices PY 21 
	by District
	Districts PY 21 

	Exhibit 1 - Financial Reports.pdf
	sheet1
	April P-Card Report.pdf
	sheet 1

	REV_SUMMARY-APRIL-21.pdf
	APR


	MAY MONTHLY SUMMARY WQ.pdf
	Shanon Phillips, Director
	 No new information. The program will pick up after May
	Blue Thumb May Report

	Exhibit 9 JPO Recommendation for Approval List.pdf
	Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation July 1, 2021 – September 30, 2022 Recommendations for Approval

	0621 Draft Agenda.pdf
	1.     Call to Order
	2.     Roll call
	3.     Pledge of Allegiance
	4.     Discussion and possible approval of the May 03, 2021 regular meeting minutes.
	5.    Discussion and possible approval of Claims and Financial Statement Summary (Exhibit
	#1)
	6.    Recognition of Commission Employees:
	a. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director, for 30 years of service.
	7.  Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	a. Oklahoma Office of Emergency Management 9-1-1 Management Authority (OCC-680) to create the call taking boundaries for each public agency certified by the 9-1-1 Management Authority based on the information certified to the OK Tax Commission.
	n. Arbuckle Conservation District (OCC-693) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	o. Coal County Conservation District (OCC-694) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	p. East Canadian County Conservation District (OCC-695) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	q. Garvin Conservation District (OCC-696) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	r. Grady County Conservation District (OCC-697) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	s. Kiowa County Conservation District (OCC-698) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	t. McClain County Conservation District (OCC-699) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	u. Murray County Conservation District (OCC-700) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	v. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-701) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	w. Okfuskee County Conservation District (OCC-702) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	x. Pontotoc County Conservation District (OCC-703) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	y. Wagoner County Conservation District (OCC-704) to provide funding for support of the Watershed Aide position to perform O&M on watershed dams. Funds can only be used for Commission approved expenses.
	z. OMES Real Estate and Leasing Services (OCC-705) for agency office space in the agriculture building.
	Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreements:
	aa. Jefferson County Conservation District (OCC-629) to carry out tasks that will assist with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22.
	bb. McIntosh County Conservation District (OCC-626) to carry out tasks that will assist with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22.
	cc. Murray County Conservation District (OCC-627) to carry out tasks that will assist with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22.
	dd. Ottawa County Conservation District (OCC-628) to carry out tasks that will assist with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance provided. Amendment 1 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22.
	ee. American Farm Land Trust (OCC-611) will provide training, guidance and oversight for OCC and partners to develop a tool that characterizes the economic and environmental impacts of adopting soil health practices in a series of case studies such th...
	ff. Grand River Dam Authority (OCC-663) to provide ½ time funding for a GRDA staff position to coordinate the Poultry Partners Project; specifically to facilitate meetings among poultry growers, neighbors and technical experts to design solutions to p...
	gg. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-624) to assist with financial support for multiple soil health economic studies across Oklahoma. Amendment 1 – No cost time extension.
	hh. Oklahoma Water Resources Board (OCC-630) to assist with financial support for multiple soil health economic studies and videography across Oklahoma. Amendment 1 – No cost time extension.
	ii. The Nature Conservancy (OCC-623) to assist with financial support for multiple soil health economic studies across Oklahoma. Amendment 1 – No cost time extension.
	8.  Out of State Travel Request (Exhibit #3).
	a. NASCA Board Meeting in conjunction with the NACD Summer Meeting – July 24 – 27,
	2021 – Chicago, Illinois.
	9.  Discussion and possible approval of Commissioner and staff attendance to the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Regional Meeting, August 12-13, 2021 – Eureka Springs, Arkansas
	10.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments
	(Exhibit #4).
	11.  Discussion and possible approval to reappoint Doug Eichelberger to the remainder of his
	term on the North Caddo Conservation District Board, expiring June 30, 2022.
	12.  Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #2 (Exhibit #5).
	13.  Discussion and possible approval to declare Position #2 vacant in conservation districts where no one filed for election (Exhibit #6).
	14.  Review of Conservation District Elections where more than one candidate filed for   elected position #2 (Exhibit #7). No action required.
	15.  Unofficial Results of District Director Elections for Position #2 held in Tulsa County Conservation District, Coal County Conservation District, Little River Conservation District and Okfuskee County Conservation District if available (Exhibit #8...
	16.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations (Exhibit #9).
	17.  Discussion of the Commission’s FY2022 Appropriation and Budget. (Exhibit #10).
	18.  Recognition of Karl Jett, Area I Commissioner, for 10 years of service.
	19.  In Person Public Comments
	20.  New Business
	21.  Break (at option of the Chair)
	22.  In Person Partnership Reports:
	23.  In Person Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director


	6.    Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director
	24.   Discussion and possible action(s) regarding a review of the Oklahoma Conservation Commission Executive Director’s salary and compensation established and set during the May 3, 2021 Commission Meeting per Title 74 O.S. 3601.2(B).
	25.   Next Meeting: Thursday, July 1, 2021, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Board
	Room, 2800 N Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.

	Exhibit 8 - Unofficial Election Results.pdf
	Page 1

	0621 administration summary.pdf
	Communications Summary for June:
	 Covered special event in which students from Indiana came to Oklahoma even though the National Land & Range Judging competition had been cancelled for the second straight year because of COVID-19. OCC Facebook post alone had 52 likes, 12 shares and ...
	 On May 7 sent out the last COVID-19 Situation Update to Principal Staff, OCC Staff, Conservation Districts, NRCS’ Gary O’Neill and Stacy Riley and OACD’s Sarah Blaney. Started these in March 2020. Sent them out daily for some time and then went to w...
	  Worked with ODAFF to schedule spaces for Ag on Lincoln event on May 13.
	 Worked with Southwest Drought Learning Network on communications for “Preparing for Drought.”
	 Worked on meeting the content revision deadline for Koch Communications for web redesign project.
	As of May 11, social media and print:
	 OCC Facebook  has 4,121 people who like the page. This is an increase of 2,164 likes since April 2019.
	 The OCC Instagram has 231 Followers. That has come in a span of about 14 months since the account was created.
	 Oklahoma Farm & Ranch magazine continues to feature OCC Conservation stories in each edition. They are currently carrying each of the Blue Thumb Calendar Producer stories.




